Public Document Pack

Neighbourhoods Scrutiny

Commission
Agenda

Date: Thursday, 7 July 2016
Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Committee Room, City Hall, College Green,
Bristol, BS1 5TR

Distribution:

Councillors: Paul Goggin, Martin Fodor, Carole Johnson, Fi Hance, Steve Jones, Matt Melias,
Marg Hickman, Jo Sergeant, Mhairi Threlfall, Anthony Negus and Jon Wellington

Copies to: Alison Comley (Strategic Director - Neighbourhoods), Lucy Fleming, Tracey Morgan, John
Readman (Strategic Director - People), Becky Pollard (Director - Public Health), Di Robinson (Service
Director - Neighbourhoods), Tom Oswald, Netta Meadows (Service Director Strategic
Commissioning), Kate Murray, Mary Ryan, Steven Barrett, Gillian Douglas, Pam Jones, Mark
Wakefield (Service Manager - Performance & Infrastructure), Claire Lowman, Gemma Dando, Jeremy
Livitt, Romayne de Fonseka (Policy Advisor) and Cathy Mullins (Interim Service Director Policy,
Strategy and Communications)

Issued by: Jeremy Livitt, Democratic Services

Floor 4, Brunel House (Clifton Wing), Bristol BS1 5UY
Tel: 0117 92 23758

E-mail: democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk

Date: Wednesday, 29 June 2016

www.bristol.gov.uk



mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk

Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Commission - Agenda

Agenda

1. Welcome, Introductions and Safety Information
2. Apologies for Absence

3. Election of Vice-Chair

Members are requested to elect a Vice-Chair for the 2016/17 Municipal Year.

4. Declarations of Interest

To note any declarations of interest from councillors. They are asked to indicate
the relevant agenda item, the nature of the interest and in particular whether it
is a disclosable pecuniary interest.

Any declaration of interest made at the meeting which is not on the register of
interests should be notified to the Monitoring Officer for inclusion.

5. Minutes of the Previous Meeting

To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 11 April 2016 as a correct record. (Pages 4 - 11)

6. Public Forum

Up to 30 minutes is allowed for this item.

Any member of the public or Councillor may participate in Public Forum. The
detailed arrangements for so doing are set out in the Public Information Sheet at
the back of this agenda. Public Forum items should be emailed to
democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk and please note that the following deadlines
will apply in relation to this meeting:-

Questions - Written questions must be received 3 clear working days prior to the
meeting. For this meeting, this means that your question(s) must be received in
this office at the latest by 5 pm on 1 July 2016.

Petitions and statements - Petitions and statements must be received on the
working day prior to the meeting. For this meeting this means that your
submission must be received in this office at the latest by 12.00 noon on 6 July
2016.



mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk

Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Commission - Agenda

7. Annual Business Report

To consider the annual business report. (Pages 12 - 15)
8. Service Director Introductions 10.30 am
9. Neighbourhoods 2015/16 - Q4 Performance Report 11.00 am

To consider the latest performance update. (Pages 16 - 29)
10. Draft Cabinet report - Proposals for future waste collection, 11.30 am

street cleansing and winter maintenance service

To consider and comment on this draft Cabinet report. (Pages 30 - 89)

11. Draft Cabinet report - Adoption of Bristol Waste Company
Business Plan

To consider and comment on this draft Cabinet report. (Pages 90 - 95)




Agenda Item 5

S

@)
¥ Co\)‘k
Agenda Item No:

Bristol City Council

Minutes of Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Commission
Monday 11" April 2016

Councillors: Denyer, Fodor, Hickman, Lovell (Vice-Chair) and Negus (Chair)
Assistant Mayors in attendance: Councillor Hance

Officers in Attendance:-

Alison Comley (Strategic Director Neighbourhoods), Claire Lowman (Health Improvement
Specialist), Kathy Derrick (Environment Team Manager), Gillian Douglas (Interim Service
Director — Clean and Green), Di Robinson (Service Director — Neighbourhoods and
Communities), Gemma Dando (Service Director — Neighbourhoods), Hayley Ash (Area
Neighbourhood Manager), Mark Wakefield (Service Manager — Performance and
Infrastructure), Tom Oswald (Executive Assistant) and Jeremy Livitt (Democratic Services
Officer)

125. Apologies for Absence and Substitutions (Agenda Item 1)
Apologies were received from the following:
Councillor Harvey
Councillor Milestone
Councillor G Morris
Councillor Radice — Assistant Mayor
126. Public Forum (Agenda Item 2)
No Public Forum items were received.

127. Declarations of Interest (Agenda Item 3)

There were no Declarations of Interest.

democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk
http://www.bristol.gov.uk



mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk
http://www.bristol.gov.uk/

128. Minutes of Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Commission — 21°* March 2016 (Agenda Item
4)

Resolved — that the minutes of the above meeting be confirmed as a correct record
and signed by the Chair subject to the following amendments:

(1) references in Minute Number 118 to Bristol Active Sports and Recreation” be
altered to read “Bristol Sports and Active Recreation” and “Partnership for Sport”
be altered to read “Bristol Partnership of Sport and Active Recreation”

(2) references in Minute Number 118 to “West of England Partnership” be altered
to read “Wesport”

(3) Paragraph 3 of Minute Number 121 be altered to include a reference to a need
for indicators at key dates to be incorporated into the performance targets

Action: Jeremy Livitt

129  Action Sheet — 21°* March 2016 (Agenda Item 5)
Members noted progress against the Action Sheet.
The following additions were agreed:

Include a reference to the requested action to investigate the fact that the
paperwork for the meeting was not included on the Bristol City Council website

Action: Jeremy Livitt
Inclusion of the reference to the drop in indicators (Minute Number 121 above)

A note that key actions contained for Agenda Item Numbers 7 (New Active Sports
Partnership), Libraries Update (Agenda Item 8), Waste Inquiry Day Action Plan
(Agenda Item 9) and Bristol Waste Company Performance Report — see addition
above (Agenda Item 10) all to be implemented as soon as possible with Agenda ltem
7 and 10 to be done at a later date as soon as possible

Action: Alison Comley/Guy Price/Di Robinson/Kate Murray/Gemma Dando/Tracey
Morgan

130. Chair’s Business (Agenda Item 6)

The Chair pointed out that the information discussed at the Supermarket Evidence
Session on Monday 22M February 2016 had been reported at the Sheffield Waste
Group Core City meeting where it had been agreed that there would be regular
conversations between core cities on supermarkets. It was extremely encouraging to
see that there had been progress on this and it was important that the actions
arising from this session should be robust and action pursued.

Page 5 2



131.

A Committee member pointed out the importance of also keeping the British retail
Association involved in the process.

Resolved - that the recommendations arising from 22nd February 2016 “Dealing
with Waste” Evidence Session (Agenda Item Number 8) are included as an item for
discussion to consider for inclusion on 2016/17 Work Programme.

Action: Jeremy Livitt
Food Update (Agenda Item 7)

Members noted this report which had been submitted in response to issues that he
been raised by members at 18" December 2015 Scrutiny meeting.

Officers drew attention to the work that Bristol City Council was carrying out
concerning the Food Policy Council (which met quarterly) and to the role of the
Bristol Food Network in this process. It was noted that the Bristol Officers’ Food
Group met every 6 weeks. Officers also pointed out the importance of the recent
catering mark that Bristol City Council had received for school meals which would
allow an assessment of the value that the Council was getting. There was an
opportunity to influence nutrition in schools and early years, including through the
Healthy Schools Programme of which 65% was based in the most deprived areas.

Members’ attention was also drawn to the fact that Bristol City Council had recently
received a sustainable free city silver level award

In response to a member’s question, officers also indicated that they were happy to
work with and to facilitate work to increase the number of allotments (Paragraph 8.7
of the Food Action Plan).Whilst previous work had tended to be quite reactive, work
was now being carried out to develop a proactive sustainable policy.

Councillors made the following comments:

(1) It was important that work carried out in this area should acknowledge the fact
that most people in the city bought food on the basis of price and accessibility;

(2) People needed to be supported in making better food choices;

(3) Statutory engagement with schools was important in view of the increased risks
to school catering likely to occur as a result of the Academy plans;

(4) The targets for reduction of wasted food and food waste for 50% reduction of
food businesses and ultimately 100% of local businesses (Section 10 of the Food
Plan) were very challenging — the possibility of offering a collection service to
help meet these targets needed to be considered;

(5) Both city-wide and Neighbourhood Partnership targets were important to meet
the required targets.

Page 6 3



132.

133.

Action:

(1) The Chair agreed to write to the representatives of the 8 supermarkets to
request that they contact the Food Policy Council concerning the request for a
Supermarket Representative to be represented there

(2) Officers to provide an overview on setting out the detail on all food-related
contracts in the city.

(1) Councillor Anthony Negus/Claire Lowman/Kathy Derrick
(2) Claire Lowman/Kathy Derrick

Report on The “Dealing With Waste” Evidence Session — 22" February 2016
(Agenda Item 8)

Members noted the previously agreed next steps for this issue (Agenda Item 6 —
Minute Number 130). They noted the work of the LGA and of the 2006 Courtauld
commitments.

In addition to the verbal responses given by Supermarket representatives, the Chair
also drew attention to some of the key points raised in a number of the written
submissions. He drew attention to the fact that some supermarkets were taking
some measures independently of each other (ie use of lorries) when they could be
working co-operatively as in other industries — for example, Shipping Companies.

A Councillor pointed out that a key element of this process would be linking to
particular bodies in this issue, such as the Food Policy Council (ie the Answers to
Questions 18) and Local Planning Authorities (Answers to Question 20).

Action:

(1) that the recommendations arising from 22nd February 2016 “Dealing with
Waste” Evidence Session (Agenda Item Number 8) are included as an item for
discussion to consider for inclusion on 2016/17 Work Programme (see Agenda
Item 6 above — Minute Number 130

(2) that the various bodies involved in actions arising from this piece of work (ie
Food Policy Council, Local Planning Authority) are also included within the
appropriate sections of the document

(1) and (2) Tom Oswald
Update on Neighbourhood Partnership Plans (Agenda Item 9)

The Scrutiny Commission received an update on the Neighbourhood Partnership
Plan City Wide priorities.

Officers confirmed that, as the meeting was taking place in the pre-election period,
the report concentrated on the role of Neighbourhood Plans rather than the future

Page 7 4



134.

of Neighbourhood Partnerships. In response to a member’s question, officers
confirmed that the issue of social isolation had been addressed within the health
priority as it was considered the best way of delivering in this area. Officers pointed
out that social isolation was a priority in 10 of the Neighbourhood Partnership areas.

Members’ attention was also drawn to the extensive work that had been carried out
over some time to obtain a detailed breakdown of priorities, as a result of which
three quarters of work now took place through Neighbourhood Plans which made it
far easier to get change.

In response to Councillors’ questions, officers made the following comments:

(1) Legal advice was being obtained concerning the phrasing of the original
agreement (ie the use of the word “ward”) prior to funding being assessed in
view of the forthcoming changes to single, two Councillor and three Councillor
wards. It was noted that the word ward was only referred to in the original
document concerning Well Being funding, not other types of funding. The issue
of determination of resources according to need had been acknowledged but all
significant change would need to be made at Full Council;

(2) Resources were being targeted in those areas which were most likely to change
behaviour ie through the use of social media and more effective enforcement
with accompanying training. Papers had not always reported positive stories in
this area — greater enforcement and demonstration of making an impact were
important which would save money in the longer term

Councillors made the following points:
(3) It was important that discussion concerning the need for resources to tackle
deprivation should continue, particularly for some aspects of NP work (ie Parks);
(4) Engagement with the Police was important since their structures often mirrored
those of Bristol City Council.
Action: Not Applicable
Resolved - that the report be noted.
Quarter 3 Performance Report for 2015/16 (Agenda Item 10)
Members noted the performance report for Quarter 3 of 2015/16. Officers
confirmed that Quarter 4 would be reported to the earliest meeting in 2016/17
Municipal Year for which they were available.

In response to members’ questions, officers made the following points:

(1) OSM’s role in future concerning performance would be to examine any issues
escalated to them by a particular Scrutiny Commission;

Page 8 S



135.

(2) There had been recruitment difficulties concerning housing officers since it was a
challenging job. There had already been extensive attempts to fill vacancies from
existing staff whose posts had been lost but in many cases they did not have the
correct skill set to deal with people who in many cases had quite challenging
needs. Agency staff had been used to fill vacancies in certain situations.
Consideration had been given to redesigning the Estate Management Team to
help address this problem. In response to a request, the Strategic Director agreed
to provide details of the levels of agency staff and the funding for them

(3) It was acknowledged that putting ASB and Hate Crime together in a performance
target was not helpful since these issues did not always overlap;

(4) The Quality of Life data had now just been released so the information for Clean
and Green Performance Targets would be included in future.

Councillors made the following comments:

(5) There were certain strategic elements of performance which OSM monitored.
However, some individual performance markers would need to be linked to each
relevant Scrutiny Commission;

(6) One possible solution to the difficulty of recruitment of Housing Officers was the
use of the HRA for the Council to employ its own Mental Health support workers;

(7) The reasons where performance targets had not been met needed to be made
more clear in certain situations (ie NH586 — Percentage of Nuisance Complaints
Resolved Within 6 Months);

(8) A commitment to a unified budget would help improve performance;

(9) The reduction in the staff in the noise team from 6 to 3 had impacted on
performance — there needed to be a greater drive towards a technology based
approach. Officers pointed out that, due to concerns that had been expressed
about the impact on tenants, an agreement was now in place to fund additional
staff in this area for 12 months

Action: Alison Comley (Paragraph 2)

Resolved - that the report be noted.

Neighbourhoods Risk Register — March 2016 (Agenda Item 11)

Officers introduced this report setting out details of the Neighbourhoods Risk
Register as at March 2016. It was confirmed that the main differences from the
previous register in August 2015 were in respect of Waste Management, Public
Health, Health Protection and Food Safety Inspections.

In response to Members questions, officers confirmed that work was being carried
out to reduce the current knowledge skills and expertise gap in particular areas of
contract management. In addition, a new risk had been added concerning the risk of

trees falling following a recent incident involving a member of staff.

Resolved — that the report be noted.

Page 9 6



136.

137.

138.

Byelaws for Parks and Green Spaces (Agenda Item 12)

Members considered a report which sets out details of the consultation process to
adopt byelaws for Parks and Green Spaces in Bristol and the timescales involved. It
was noted that it was intended to sign off the report at 19" July 2016 Full Council
meeting. It was noted that, during the consultation process, the public had indicated
that they would like it to cover as many parks and green spaces as possible — 24
byelaws had been drafted and had been sent to the Department for Communities
and Local Government (DCLG) to ensure they were robust and evidence-based.

In response to a Councillor’s question, officers confirmed that the DCLG were
supportive of the local approach on this issue.

Councillors made the following points:

(1) The report needed to clarify what restrictions on foraging for blackberries were,
since one of the byelaws would relate to this;

(2) Since approximately 50% of people had indicated they would like the ability to
have barbecues very widely, a lasting solution to this issue needed to be
considered. Officers indicated that, whilst this was correct, there were 32% of
people who disagreed — issues such as disposal and damage to the ground
needed to be considered.

The Commission agreed that, in addition to the two proposals for future action set

out at the bottom of Page 157 of the report, the 6 additional issues identified at the

bottom of the “external” heading at the top of this page are incorporated as a third
proposal for future action.

Resolved — that the action agreed above be implemented.

Action: Gillian Douglas

Review of 2015/16 Work Programme (Agenda Item 13)

The review of the 2015/16 Work Programme was noted.

Action: Not Applicable

Work Programme (Agenda Item 14)

Members noted the Work Programme

Resolved — that the report be noted.

Page 10 7



139. Date of Next Meeting (Agenda Item 15)

It was noted that this was the last meeting of the current Municipal Year.

CHAIR

The meeting finished at 12.10pm.

Page 11



Agenda Item 7

Neighbourhoods

Scrutiny Commission

7 July 2016

Report of: Interim Service Director, Legal & Democratic Services
Title: Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Commission Annual Business Report 2016/17.
Ward: N/A

Officer Presenting Report: Jeremy Livitt
Contact Telephone Number: 0117 92 23758

“ Recommendations

1. To note the Board's Terms of Reference;

2. To confirm the meeting dates for the Board in 2016/17.

The significant issues in the report are:

As set out in text boxes below.

www.bristol.gov.uk




Overview and Scrutiny Management Board.

Policy
1. N/A

Consultation

2. Internal
N/A
3. External
N/A
Context
4. N/A
Proposal
5. N/A
Other Options Considered
6. N/A

Risk Assessment

7. N/A

Public Sector Equality Duties

8. Before making a decision, section 149 Equality Act 2010 requires that each decision-maker
considers the need to promote equality for persons with the following “protected
characteristics”: age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion
or belief, sex, sexual orientation. Each decision-maker must, therefore, have due regard to the
need to:

i) Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct prohibited under
the Equality Act 2010.

ii) Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and those who do not share it. This involves having due regard, in particular,

to the need to --

- remove or minimise disadvantage suffered by persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic;

- take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant protected characteristic

Page 13



Overview and Scrutiny Management Board.

that are different from the needs of people who do not share it (in relation to disabled
people, this includes, in particular, steps to take account of disabled persons'
disabilities);

- encourage persons who share a protected characteristic to participate in public life or in
any other activity in which participation by such persons is disproportionately low.

iii) Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and
those who do not share it. This involves having due regard, in particular, to the need to —
- tackle prejudice; and
- promote understanding.

Context and Proposal

Terms of Reference of the commission

At its meeting on 31 May, 2016 Full Council established this commission with the following terms of
reference:

Overview

The role of the commission is the overview and scrutiny of matters relating to the Neighbourhoods
Directorate including environment and leisure, housing delivery, crime and disorder (including the
statutory scrutiny function), recycling, waste and environmental issues, neighbourhoods, and public
health.

Functions

1. To ensure that overview and scrutiny directly responds to corporate and public priorities, is used to
drive service improvement, provides a focus for policy development and engages members of the
public, key stakeholders and partner agencies.

2. To develop an annual work programme within the total of ten meetings per year allocated to the
commission which concentrates on limited areas for in depth review (including the appointment of
time limited task and finish groups to facilitate this e.g. Select Committees, Working Groups, Inquiry
Days) using the following framework:

(a) Scrutiny of corporate plans and other major plan priorities with particular reference to those
areas where targets are not being met or progress is slow;

(b) Input to significant policy developments or service reviews;
(c) Review and scrutinize decisions made, or other action taken in connection with the discharge
of any functions which are the responsibility of the Mayor/Executive, functions which are not

the responsibility of the Executive, and functions which are the responsibility of any other
bodies the Council is authorised to scrutinise

Page 14



Overview and Scrutiny Management Board.

3. To make reports and recommendations to Full Council, the Mayor/Executive and/or any other body
on matters within their remit and on matters which affect the authority’s area or the inhabitants of
that area and to monitor the response, implementation and impact of recommendations.

4. To work in collaboration with the Mayor/relevant Executive Member and receive updates from that
member on key policy developments, decisions taken or to be taken and progress against corporate
priorities.

5. To report on a quarterly basis to the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board on progress against
the work programme and on any recommendations it makes.

The Commission is asked to note its terms of reference as agreed by Full Council (recommendation 1)

Dates and times of meetings.
Dates for meetings in 2016/17 are recommended as follows:

6 pm to 9 pm on Monday 12t September 2016
6 pm to 9 pm on Monday 17t October 2016
10 am to 1 pm on Friday 25" November 2016
6 pm to 9 pm on Monday 19t December 2016
2 pm to 5 pm on Thursday 26 January 2017
10 am to 1 pm on Friday 24" February 2017

10 am to 1 pm on Friday 31t March 2017

10 am to 1 pm on Monday 24th April 2017

The commission to confirm its meeting dates in 2016/17 (Recommendation 2)

Legal and Resource Implications
Not applicable.

Appendices:

None

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985
Background Papers:

None.

Page 15




Agenda Iltem 9

Neighbourhoods Scrutiny

7t July 2016

Report of: Strategic Director, Neighbourhoods

Title: Neighbourhoods 2015/16 - Q4 Performance Report

Ward: Citywide

Officer Presenting Report: Strategic Director, Neighbourhoods: Alison Comley

Contact Telephone Number: 0117 3574357

Recommendation
To note the Neighbourhoods Performance Report for Quarter 4 of 2015/16
Summary

The report and appendices are a summary of the main areas of progress towards delivery of the
Corporate Plan 2014-17.

The significant issues in the report are:

The most significant highlights, milestones and performance issues are contained within the
Neighbourhoods 2015/16 Quarter 4 Performance Report (Appendix A)

www.bristol.gov.uk




Name of Meeting - Report

Policy
1. notapplicable
Consultation

2. Internal
Directorate Leadership Team and Strategic Leadership Team

3. External
not applicable

Context

4. The mayoral themes formed the basis of the Corporate Plan 2014/17 that was agreed at Full
Council on 22" July 2014. A suite of measures of success (including both performance indicators
and key projects) have subsequently been agreed to determine progress towards the strategic
objectives identified with the Corporate Plan. This report contains performance metrics
representing the Neighbourhoods Directorate’s contribution to this Plan.

Appendix A (Neighbourhoods 2015/16 Quarter 4 Performance Report) reports on key measures in
delivering the Corporate Plan, and can be summarised as follows:

. Of the 43 Pls and projects for which data was available in Q4, 17 are currently on or above
target, with 26 below or well below target.

. The direction of travel (comparing performance against the previous year) for 18 of the PIs in
the report has improved since the same period last year, with 18 going in the wrong direction.
One has remained the same, with 7 measures being new and therefore not able to show a
direction of travel this year.

Headline findings for Quarter 4 reporting:

. Waste sent to landfill is showing as well below target, however is performing better than last
year. This is solely to do with targets having being set based on the initiation of a new contract
which had subsequently been delayed.

. Planned food interventions remain at a low level (37%), primarily due to the service carrying a
large backlog.

. The life expectancy gap between both men and women living in deprived & wealthy areas of
the city widened this year.

. Levels of engagement with community development work continues to exceed expectations
and performed well above target.

. There continues to be a steady rise in the number of people accessing Bristol’s leisure centres
and swimming pools.

Page 17



Name of Meeting - Report

Proposal

5. Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Commission is asked to note the contents of the summary report.
Other Options Considered

6. n/a

Risk Assessment

7. n/a

Public Sector Equality Duties

8a) Before making a decision, section 149 Equality Act 2010 requires that each decision-maker
considers the need to promote equality for persons with the following “protected
characteristics”: age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion
or belief, sex, sexual orientation. Each decision-maker must, therefore, have due regard to the
need to:

i) Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct prohibited under
the Equality Act 2010.

ii) Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and those who do not share it. This involves having due regard, in particular,
to the need to --

- remove or minimise disadvantage suffered by persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic;

- take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
that are different from the needs of people who do not share it (in relation to disabled
people, this includes, in particular, steps to take account of disabled persons'
disabilities);

- encourage persons who share a protected characteristic to participate in public life or in
any other activity in which participation by such persons is disproportionately low.

iii) Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and
those who do not share it. This involves having due regard, in particular, to the need to —
- tackle prejudice; and
- promote understanding.

Page 18



Name of Meeting - Report

Legal and Resource Implications

Legal

n/a
Financial
(a) Revenue
n/a

(b) Capital
n/a

Land

n/a
Personnel
n/a

Appendices:
None

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985

Background Papers:
none

Page 19



NEIGHBOURHOODS SCRUTINY COMMISSION - Q4 OUTTURN PERFORMANCE REPORT - 2015/16

Key: Direction of Travel in last 12 months

APPENDIX A

T :
Improved (>10%) i ,i, Worsened (>10%)
n
Improved (<10%) Worsened (<10%)
Static (0.5% change) o 4 Greyed out arrow shows last comparable direction of travel (for annually reported metrics)
Public Health SLT measures
F f 2014/15 12 th 4 Out-t
Responsible Manager Code Measure of Success Audience requency o / Q4 Target months Q . ut-turn Qtr 4 comments about progress/achieving the target
measure Outturn progress against target
Bristol has a provisional rate of 385 per 100,000 compared to 300 per 100,000 for England. A draft alcohol strategy action
1478 o plan has been produced which covers three workstreams; increase individual and collective knowledge about alcohol and
R h f alcohol rel hospital issi ’ change attitudes towards alcohol consumption (prevention led by public health); provide early help, interventions and support
Barbara Coleman BCPOO1 educe the rate o a.co ol related hospital admissions SLT Quarterly n/? ne.w 2,800 figure) 2,956 g cor p (p : C Yy p _)_ p y help _ pp
per 100,000 population criteria (Q4 estimate) for people affected by harmful drinking (treatment and liver disease pathway, jointly led by CCG and Safer Bristol); create a safe
environment (led by Licensing and police). We still only have data up to Q2 2015/16 and it is still provisional. Q4 Forecast
(based on Q2 provisional) is below target at 2956 - this is a slight improvement on 2014/15 OT (2,996).
2014/15 data has been published and the percentage of year 6 pupils with height and weight recorded as obese has increased to 20.4%.
This does not represent a statistically significant increase over 2013/14 (19.3%) or 2012/13 (19.8%) therefore may be partly the product of
mv) natural random variation between year groups, and partly due to increased coverage with more children being measured than in previous
Q . . . . 19.3%* years (and more of the children who are very overweight being included in the sample). In England as a whole 19.1% of year 6 pupils
20.4 2014/15
Qo williams BCP002 Reduce.the percentage of children in year 6 with height SLT Annual (2013/14 19.1% s /15) measured were very overweight, as was the case in 2013/14. This year, the prevalence of obesity in Bristol is higher than the national
D and weight recorded who are obese (below target) ) : . . ) ) ) .
school year) average. There are considerable inequalities across the city, and we target our child weight management services to areas of highest need.
N Early Years settings and the Healthy Schools Programme are working throughout the city to promote healthy eating and physical activity.
o We will be developing a local healthy weight strategy, working jointly with partners including the CCG, taking account of the national
childhood obesity strategy which is due for publication in mid 2016.
Reducing smoking prevalence requires a multi-faceted approach. We continue to tackle illegal tobacco which is the greatest
18.2%* factor in uptake of smoking in young people, and keeps adults smoking. The new legislation around smoking in cars with
Reduce th | " ki . | d (f : °f 18.9% (2014 |children present is now implemented. We continue to support Healthy Living Pharmacies, GP Practices and Community
educe the prevalence of smoking amongst people age igures for . L . . . . . L
Jackie Beavington BCP003a 18 and overp & gst people ag SLT Annual 20?3 latest 18.0% figures) (below |Providers ( Healthy Living Centres) to deliver quality stop smoking services, and are actively providing support to smokers
availat;le data) target) wishing to use an e-cigarette to quit smoking. At the end of Q4 , we achieved 57% of our stop smoking target ( although not all
figures have been completed) . Our main priority this year is to target areas of high deprivation where health outcomes ( linked
to smoking ) are poorest .
The life expectancy gap between men in the most and least disadvantaged deciles of the Bristol population, has shown no
improvement in the last decade. Essentially, although life expectancy has seen a gradual improvement, we are not seeing a
reduction in inequalities in health within the city and this is likely to reflect the persistent deprivation seen within areas of
Bristol as evidenced by recently published deprivation scores. A briefing paper was produced for the CCG in 2015 outlining
8.9 . 9.6 years (2012 some of the key actions required to address premature mortality and inequalities including more aggressive reduction in
. X Reduce the life expectancy gap between men living in > years oY smoking and raised blood pressure, as well as addressing obesity, harmful alcohol intake, diabetes and salt intake. Public
Viv Harrison BCP004a debri R SLT Annual (2011 - 2013 8.8 years 2014) (below . . . . .
eprived & wealthy areas of the city data) target) Health Bristol has programmes to address these and other lifestyle issues, and services although universal, are always targeted
& to those with greater need. We have been challenged to take a 'radical upgrade to prevention' and this will be a key
component of the BNSSG Sustainability and Transformation Plan and will be reflected in the wider prevention plan to be
developed in 2016 (which will include developments such as Make Every Contact Count and a new healthy lifestyles service).
Further analytical work will be undertaken to explore the inequalities in both life expectancy and in healthy life expectancy
through the enhanced JSNA for Bristol.




Public Health cntd.

Responsible Manager

Code

Measure of Success

Audience

Frequency of
measure

2014/15
Outturn

Q4 Target

12 months
progress

Q4 Out-turn
against target

Qtr 4 comments about progress/achieving the target

Viv Harrison

BCP004b

Reduce the life expectancy gap between women living
in deprived & wealthy areas of the city

SLT

Annual

6.6 years*
(2011 - 2013
data)

6.5 years

Jackie Beavington

NH 020

Smoking rates in pregnancy

NLT

Annual

12.7%

12.5%

mund)

o Copping

T¢ 9bed

NH 021

Injuries due to falls in people aged 65 and over (Persons)

NLT

Annual

2685

2679 per
100,000
(Better Care
Target)

2,501 (2014/15)
(above target)

7.0 years (2012-
2014) (below
target)

The life expectancy gap between women in the most and least disadvantaged deciles of the Bristol population, after appearing
to level off in 2009-2011, has increased to levels seen 10 years ago, however confidence levels are wide and no statistical
significance has been demonstrated. Essentially, although life expectancy has seen a gradual improvement, we are not seeing a
reduction in inequalities in health within the city and this is likely to reflect the persistent deprivation seen within areas of
Bristol as evidenced by recently published deprivation scores. A briefing paper was produced for the CCG in 2015 outlining
some of the key actions required to address premature mortality and inequalities including more aggressive reduction in
smoking and raised blood pressure, as well as addressing obesity, harmful alcohol intake, diabetes and salt intake. Public
Health Bristol has programmes to address these and other lifestyle issues, and services although universal, are always targeted
to those with greater need. We have been challenged to take a 'radical upgrade to prevention' and this will be a key
component of the BNSSG Sustainability and Transformation Plan and will be reflected in the wider prevention plan to be
developed in 2016 (which will include developments such as Make Every Contact Count and a new healthy lifestyles service).
Further analytical work will be undertaken to explore the inequalities in both life expectancy and in healthy life expectancy
through the enhanced JSNA for Bristol.

Two Smoke free Practitioners have been recruited by NBT (funded by Public Health) to work towards reducing smoking
prevalence in the acute sector including maternity services. One of these practitioners will work exclusively with pregnant
women, raising awareness of the dangers of smoking during pregnancy and supporting them to quit. We are intending to run
focus groups with pregnant women to work with them to find out the most appropriate method of supporting them to quit
smoking.

Injuries due to falls in people aged 65 and over - the latest data for 2014/15 is 2501 per 100,000 population. Whilst this is significantly
higher (worse) than England, the 2014/15 Bristol rate has fallen from the 2013/14 rate of 2686 (not significantly) and is better than the
Better Care target. Falls prevention training for approximately 100 social workers starts in May 2016. Development of Staying Steady
Groups to reduce the risk of falling for those living in the community planned for 2015/16 is still in development .BCC commissioners of
care homes and extra care housing have now included falls risk management as a KPI within the new service specs and performance
management frameworks. This will provide some much needed base line data about falls in these settings in order to highlight any issues
relating to falls management and prompt action to make improvements. A health needs assessment on falls is being conducted by public
health, which aims to inform the development and implementation of a city wide falls prevention strategy, in collaboration with key
stakeholders, in 2016/17.

Barbara Coleman

NH 022

People presenting with HIV at a late stage of infection

NLT

Annual

49.4%

49.0%

44.7% (2012-
2014) (above
target)

In Bristol, the very late diagnosis audit found evidence that there were missed opportunities to test for HIV in general practices.
It is recognised that general practice has a key role to play in diagnosing HIV given that it is well used by those from high risk
groups and those presenting with relevant symptoms. As a result all high prevalence practices (20 practices) have been given
the opportunity to receive free training in order to strengthen their approach to HIV testing. The training takes the form of a
one hour interactive workshop delivered at each practice, and all GPs and practice nurses are encouraged to attend to ensure a
joined up approach. The training will be completed by the end of June 2016 and the impact in terms of changes in testing rates
is being evaluated by the University of Bristol. The next phase of the intervention will be a pilot to offer HIV screening in the
highest prevalence practices. This will involve offering HIV tests to people who do not have any symptoms of HIV but who may
be at risk. This could for example, include offering tests to newly registered patients or opportunistically offering tests to
patients from high risk groups.

An HIV Testing Strategy for Bristol has been drafted and an associated action plan is being developed to be discussed with key
stakeholders over the coming year.




Viv Harrison

NH 023

Cumulative percentage of the eligible population who
received an NHS Health Check

NLT

Quarterly

40.0%

55.0%

48.1%
(below target)

Quarter 4 demonstrates an increase in the number of people being invited for and attending an NHS Health Check. This has improved
due to increased uptake in General Practice and our community outreach programme ( delivered by Healthy Living Centres) who are now
up and running. Our current actions to increase activity further includes:

¢ Working with General Practices, to ensure that they are aware of their quarterly targets ( 12% increase by practice in year and targets
set for referral on to lifestyle services) and to ensure that they utilise every opportunity, to refer people to lifestyle services where
appropriate (e.g. smoking cessation, weight management, physical activity and ROADS) following an NHS Health Check

¢ Continue telephone outreach service in all areas of high deprivation, where community based groups work in partnership with GP
Practices to invite registered people in for a check and then sign-post on to community based lifestyle services

e Continue to support and develop The Healthy Living Centre Consortium to deliver NHS Health Checks who will target existing clients, Job
Centre Plus’s, Mental Health Services, Taxi Drivers and Low Paid BCC workers i.e. Refuse and Domiciliary workers etc. Recently we
obtained internal council tenant data and our aim is to target NHS Health Checks at people renting BCC property

2¢ obed




Housing Delivery Service

SLT measures

. Frequency of 2014/15 12 months 4 Out-turn ..
Responsible Manager Code Measure of Success Audience 9 v / Q4 Target Q . Qtr 4 comments about progress/achieving the target
measure Outturn progress against target
We have commenced phase 1 of our new build programme with the first 4 homes completed in December 2015 and a further 4
8 homes new homes purchased from a housing association. 23 are under construction and due to complete in 2016/17 (a further 50 will
Steve Barrett/Mary . < . . also be started in 2016/17, of which 40 will also be complete in 2016/17). This target will however require revision in the light
Project [Build 1,000 new council homes by 2029 SLT ongoing n/a n/a n/a completed , . . )

Ryan (Caution) of government's proposals to reduce future rents (together with the impact of welfare benefit reform, government proposals
for high value homes, etc.) meaning a significant reduction in future income to the HRA and a need to review all areas of future
spend. The HRAs role in new build to complement any new housing delivery vehicle also needs to be examined

Steve Barrett/Mary Increase the % of tenants satisfied with the service 77% This is a headline figure; we await the full results of the survey in order to ascertain the reasons for this drop in satisfaction
NH 305 . . . NLT Annual 79.0% 80.0% . . . .
Ryan provided by Housing Delivery (below target) |levels and determine appropriate actions in response to full survey.
. - . set new i
Nicky Debbage NH 358 [Increase the SAP rating of council homes NLT Quarterly n/a baseline new measure data not available yet
Implementation of new housing management system is progressing to plan. Civica have been procured as the supplier and
Steve Barrett/Mary Project Improvc-e the Tenant Experience including replacement NLT ongoing n/a n/a n/a On track _design stage is nearing com-pletion. with.build .to commence shortly. This improveq ICT \./vil.l underpin ot_h_er service

Ryan of housing management system - by October 2016 improvements across Housing Delivery including comprehensive process reviews, identifying opportunities for customer self-

service, mobile working for staff, service reviews, etc.
% tenancies sustained beyond 12 months (to include 1346 new tenancies between 01/04/14 and 31/03/16. 1284 lasted 1 year or more. 1232 still current. 114 ceased of which 52
Anil Bhadresa NH 370 ? Y ) ( NLT Quarterly 94.0% 95.0% /04/ 103/ ¥
total number of new tenancies) lasted more than 1 year.
U We are pleased that we have achieved target this year. We have developed a good understanding of why some repairs are not
. . . completed in the first visit and taken several positive actions to improve this. This measure will continue to be a priority for the
%ara Naylor NH 371 |% repairs completed in one visit NLT Quarterly 82.0% 80.0% L . . . . . .
service in 2016/17 and we will continue to analyse customer feedback and implement better ways of working to improve this
N even further.
L)
WNJ
Performance at the end of Q4 at £10.2m narrowly missed the target of £9.8m. The final 2 weeks of the accounting year
included 2 bank holidays which impacted on collection . Overall, welfare reform changes continue to impact collection rates
with 2400 tenants receiving reduced Housing Benefit due to under occupation rules. A campaign for tenants in arrears due to
Maximise th ti to housing deli total £10.2M under occupation is underway , working with tenants to find long term solutions to pay rent and sustain tenancies, includin
Sheralynn McCarthy | NH 372 |V12Ximise the rentincome to housing delivery (tota NLT Quarterly £9.3m £9.8m P v g g pay g

debt outstanding)

(below target)

support with downsizing /exchanging where possible to make best use of stock . Universal credit started for single job seekers
making a fresh claim. The team is developing processes and evaluating early impacts for tenants and rent collection.
Development of ways to support tenants make the transition where needed and support revenue collection are being looked at




Anil Bhadresa

NH 373

% satisfied with the outcome of their report of ASB/hate
crime - Housing Delivery

NLT

Quarterly

60.0%

65.0%

¢

216/404 respondents. The need to improve performance is fully recognised. Steps being taken to improve performance
include:

1. Redesigned part of the Estate Management Service to deliver quality services to our tenants. We are in the process of
implementing new ways of working.

2. We have just appointed 8 people to the 18 housing officer vacancies we currently have. It's unfortunate that we have not
been able to recruit to all the vacancies. Even with the recent appointments we still have a vacancy rate of 17%. Shortly, there
will be another round of recruitment. We are hoping that the recently appointment staff will be in post by early June.
Following training, they will take on a caseload of their own. We expect to see a gradual improvement in performance as
these new starters become confident in their roles.

3. We have just started a pilot, with colleagues in our Noise Pollution team. The aim being to resolve noise related complaints
sooner by providing early response, quicker gathering of evidence for action - informal/formal - thus resolving complaints
quickly

4. We already offer independent Mediation to help resolve complaints of anti-social behaviour. This generally works well where
there is engagement and commitment from both parties to resolve matters.

5. We have jointly commissioned services for victims of Hate Crime. Stand Against Racist Incidents (SARI) are currently
contracted to deliver these services in collaboration with other specialist organisations. They support victims by working with
partner agencies. Satisfaction with this service by users is high.

6. In the South of the city, we meet weekly with Police and relevant agencies to review and jointly agree actions to support high
risk victims or alleged perpetrators of asb and Hate Crime. This approach has been successful and we are reviewing how we roll
this out or adopt a similar to other parts of the city. In the meantime, for the Central and North of the City we have regular
meetings with SARI and relevant agencies to review and jointly agree actions to support victims and alleged perpetrators of
Hate Crime using a risk based approach. SARI undertake the initial risk assessment.

53%
(well below
target)

vz abed




Neighbourhoods

SLT measures

Responsible Manager

Code

Measure of Success

Audience

2014/15
Outturn

Frequency of
measure

Q4 Target

12 months
progress

Q4 Out-turn
against target

Di Robinson

BCP012

Increase the participation in regular volunteering - new
question on QoL - % respondents who volunteer or
help out in their community at least 3 times a year

SLT

Annual 29.3%

30.0%

mund)

52.3%
(well above
target)

Di Robinson

BCP093

Improve the percentage of residents satisfied with
Bristol's Neighbourhoods as a place to live (QoL)

SLT

Annual 81.9%

83.0%

81.7%
(below target)

Qtr 4 comments about progress/achieving the target

nb. This indicator has been re-worded such that it can no longer be compared to past trend. The target figure given here is
therefore compromised. This
indicator was re-worded in the QoL survey this year, to increase recognition of the social action/activity happening in
communities where people may not recognise this as traditional "volunteering". This works much better with the role of
Neighbourhoods, as we are using a number of different approaches to create the conditions for and encourage increased social
action and community activity - through VCS funding, Neighbourhood Partnership activities, Cities of Service and asset based
community development. This higher figure is very encouraging, though we cannot compare it directly to previous years.

While the neighbourhood management service does contribute to this measure, there are many other services which also have
a direct contribution. Previous years' QoL survey have asked which areas of the council the people that were dissatisfied would
most like improved - for future reporting it may be useful to ask for the top 5 named services to also input some commentary
into this PI.

Di Robinson

BCP181

Levels of engagement/involvement with
Neighbourhood Partnership process

SLT

Quarterly 5.0%

6.0%

muns)

6.33%
(above target)

The Neighbourhood Partnership work continues to engage residents across the city with taking local action and taking partin
local decision making and influence. The team have focussed this year on ensuring that over 50% of engagements are with
people "new" to neighbourhood partnerships so that decisions are being made based on real neighbourhood need rather than
just the "usual suspects". Neighbourhood Plans are beginning to result in real action within neighbourhoods, and this has
helped raise the local profile of the Neighbourhood Partnerships. The increased target has been achieved, and 2016-17 is
focussed on more digital engagement. A slight increase has been seen in people who feel that they can influence local
decisions.

Geg/nma Dando

NHO15

Increase the percentage of people who feel they can
influence local decisions (QolL)

NLT

Annual 25.0%

26.0%

25.3%
(below target)

Gz|abe

Gemma Dando

NH190

Number of formal enforcement actions taken (notices,
FPNs, prosecutions)

NLT

Quarterly n/a

500

new measure

951 (well
above target)

Gemma Dando

NH191

Levels of engagement with community development
work

NLT

Quarterly n/a

3,000

new measure

4,997 (well
above target)

Kate Murray

NH849

Percentage of residents satisfied with libraries

NLT

Annual 65.6%

70%

60% (well
below target)

Kate Murray

NH862

Active membership of the Library Service

NLT

Quarterly n/a

57,000

52,835
(well below
target)

The work on the NP plans is designed to contribute to increasing this performance measure, as is the neighbourhood charter
which sets out what people can expect from key neighbourhood services and how these services can be influenced. This
performance measure has slightly increased since last year but did not reach the target set for this year. Since the survey was
carried out, officers have been moving towards much wider local engagement through digital channels, and the hope is that
this will help this statistic to rise.

The enforcement team ended the year nearly doubling the initial target, achieved by the introduction of a new proactive
enforcement programme in September/October and specific team targets and performance measures. This team will become
part of the community enforcement team in 16/17 but the delivery methodology will remain as the number of FPNs is the
highest it has ever been in Bristol (218) with a much smaller team than in previous years. The QoL survey was taken before the
new enforcement regime came in, next year we will be aiming for this work to reduce the number of people who feel that
street litter and dog fouling are a problem in their area.

This was a new performance target which measures the number of people that the community development team are working
with. However, the impact of this work is the most important factor. There are indications that this work is having an impact.
Of the c5k people that the team worked with, nearly 800 are now taking a lead on community initiatives. The QoL survey tells
us there is a significant increase in people feeling they belong to their community, and a slight increase in people feeling that
different backgrounds get on well together. Community development have also been collecting specific stories from
communities which detail the impact and sustainability of some of the projects that the team have supported. Together with
the data, this forms a good indication that this work is starting to show some real successes in strengthening communities.

The fall in the satisfaction rating is probably a consequence of the uncertainty over the future of libraries and the unplanned closures that
affected libraries in the city. The debate over the future of all 28 libraries was a changing picture during 2015 and high profile due to the
consultation so that citizens may have felt uncertain about the service.

This figure is currently decreasing month by month. It is hoped that planned improvements to the service following the
Libraries for the Future consultation, alongside the planned increase in marketing and promotion activity over the coming
months/years will keep this figure steady. Equally how people use libraries is changing and there is activity that does not
involve being an "active member" - such as using the shared space, not borrowing regularly and using computers and
participating in events and clubs

Kate Murray

NH863

Number of items issued by library service

NLT

Quarterly n/a

1,850,000

1,686,882
(well below
target)

There is no single explanation for the lower figure, but contributors are likely to be as follows: (a) People use the libraries in
different ways and are not always coming in for traditional book issuing; (b) the trend of library use nationally is currently on a
downward trajectory which will impact on issues




Neighbourhoods cntd.

. Fi f 2014/15 12 th 4 Out-t A
Responsible Manager Code Measure of Success Audience il / Q4 Target months o . ut-turn Qtr 4 comments about progress/achieving the target
measure Outturn progress against target
This is a measure that can no longer be reported on with any certainty of accuracy due to a project to refresh the image and
software on our People's Network PCs, which was taking place through this quarter. It was already our intention to replace this
measure with one that reflected the specific use of our public PCs rather than just the occupancy rates. We have some useful
Kate Murray NH864 [Occupancy rate of public PCs (adult PCs only) NLT Quarterly n/a 62% new measure n/a data on this subject from our colleagues in ICT, and we are looking to develop the detail of this data in order to demonstrate
that the public PCs are being used to meet a variety of community, council and social needs. The data we have indicates the
categories of websites that are most visited (e.g. Business & Economy) and we are looking at additional resources that might
support this interest. The new measure will be in place by Q1 16-17.
P t f food establish ts i ted that The figure is high when compared to the lower percentage of inspections achieved (below) because of our policy to require
Nick Carter NH5g4 | o centage of food establishments inspected that are NLT Quarterly 94.9% 90.0% 94.0% Tieure s nig P - lowerp 8€ o Inspectic ( ) policytoreq
broadly compliant with food hygiene law business' to take the appropriate remedial action following an inspection before the case is closed.
Q4 performance has improved in relation to Q3 but we did not get to the same level as the 2014/15 outurn. The bulk of
p . ol d dfood int " H 37% (well inspections are undertaken by contracted staff with remedial and high risk premises being undertaken by in house officers. Due
ercentage of planned programmed food interventions - . . o L L . - .
Nick Carter NH585 & P R pros NLT Quarterly 44.1% 100.0% H ; to competition from neighbouring authorities for contractors and pricing restrictions in the existing contract (which has now
due that are carried out * below target) . . . . .
been retendered) it proved difficult to acquire the right level of contractor resource for Bristol. The new contract has
addressed this issue.
-Qick Carter NH586 Percentage of nuisance complaints resolved within six NLT Quarterly n/a 90.0% hew measure 75% (UM This figure has.ir.'nproved by 2% from the previou.s quarter desp.ite the fac't th‘at 2.8 officers left the service during January. Recruitment to
a)) months A IWAETY-L19 Bl two of the positions has now been completed with the new officers starting in 2016 Q1.
«Q
D
N
(@)}
P t fi ted hacki i d privat 88% below | 88% is an improvement from 81% from Q3. Where serious vehicle defects were identified during these inspections the licences
Nick Carter NH587 ercentage of Inspected hackney carriage and private NLT Quarterly n/a 90.0% new measure ° ( ? P ? Q g P

hire vehicles inspected that are broadly compliant

target) were suspended until the faults were rectified.




Clean & Green

SLT measures

. Frequency of 2014/15 12 months 4 Out-turn .
Responsible Manager Code Measure of Success Audience 4 Y / Q4 Target o . Qtr 4 comments about progress/achieving the target
measure Outturn progress against target
Pam Jones BCP123 Percentage o.f household waste sent for reuse, recycling ST Quarterly 44.9% 50% 47.4% BeIO\{v target for the Year out turn hO\'Never increasgd on last yea r'ls performa.nce. S.Iightly more recycling from waste processors
and composting (below target) |treating the waste, slightly less recycling from kerbside and HWRC's resulted in an improvement on last year of 2.5%.
27.85% Contractual issues (contractors going into administration) have hindered the volume of waste that was to be treated, this has
. i “S978 resulted in more waste being sent to landfill than anticipated, however less sent than previous year. New treatment contract
Pam Jones NHO79 [Percentage of municipal waste land filled NLT Quarterly 28.5% 14% (well below ) . . . . .
— will be procured (estimated October 2016) which will see an improvement however due to the previous /current contractor
going into administration in the meantime more waste will be landfilled.
222.45k Contractual issues (contractors going into administration) have hindered the volume of waste that was to be treated, this has
Residual untreated waste sent to landfill (per 2B resulted in more waste being sent to landfill than anticipated, however less sent than previous year. New treatment contract
Pam Jones NH124 NLT Quarterly 250.6 kg 110kg (well below ) . . . . .
household) — will be procured (estimated October 2016) which will see an improvement however due to the previous /current contractor
8 going into administration in the meantime more waste will be landfilled.
. set new No target set. Costs indicate the cost of collection and cleansing contract over total waste handled by the collection and
Pam Jones NH501 |Cost of household waste collection NLT Quarterly n/a ) new measure ; .
baseline cleansing contractor(s) during the last year.
Less waste handled this quarter inflated the cost as our price is fixed, so when waste handled falls it increases the unit price per
U . £82.45 (A [Mtonne. This indicator is a measure of budget against waste handled to give an average price across the various waste streams,
Q)Pam Jones NH502 |Cost of waste disposal per tonne NLT Quarterly £75.22 £75.22 e . . . .
) L GIWAETY-C1 M therefore as budget is fixed when waste fluctuates so the indicator rises or falls, if there is less waste handled the overall cost
D per tonne increases.
m P f le wh isfied with th ki 77.1%
ercentage of people who are satisfied with the weekly 1%
am Jones NH560 NLT Annual 79.1% 79% i i isfi i i i -~ this i iti
recycling service (QoL) u o o (below target) The Public are marginally less satisfied with the recycling service than the target - this is most probably down to the transitional
period during which time the previous contractor was replaced by the Bristol Waste Company. The Bristol Waste Company has
L been developing a business plan on how it will improve the service and will present a report to Cabinet in August 16, should
Percentage of people who feel that street litter is a 73.8% . . . .
Pam Jones NH561 _ R NLT Annual 72.9% 73% this be accepted then the satisfaction should increase and meet and exceed targets.
problem in their neighbourhood (Qol) (below target)
% For the satisfaction relating to street litter please see above, the same applies to this part of the collection and cleansing
Percentage of people who are satisfied with the 73.3
Pam Jones NH562 i 8 peop X NLT Annual 71.7% 72% ¢ contract.
fortnightly general household waste service (QolL) (above target)
Performance of the key SLAs in regard to the 93% .
Pam Jones NH563 v inreg NLT Quarterly n/a 89% ° Bristol Waste Company are better than target across the key SLAs used.

waste/recycling service

(above target)




Clean & Green cntd.

. Frequency of 2014/15 12 months 4 Out-turn ..
Responsible Manager Code Measure of Success Audience i / Q4 Target > . uttu Qtr 4 comments about progress/achieving the target
measure Outturn progress against target
nb. This indicator has been re-worded such that it can no longer be compared to past trend. The target figure given here is
therefore compromised. Public Health campaigns
Percentage of people who take moderate exercise five and Sport England Campaigns such as This Girl Can have emphasied the importance of physical activity and provided successful
times a week has been replaced with Respondents who * 65.3% (W3 [)programmes and initiatives which have contributed to more people becoming more active. A wide variety of opportunities are
Guy Fishbourne NHO16 . L. A NLT Annual 35.2% 36% [ . . . . - - R
take 150 min moderate or 75 min vigorous exercise = E| LR e 1 being developed across the city from community led programmes, improved facility provision to mass participation events. By
every week developing multiple opportunities for people to exercise whether it's active travel, led walks, referral programmes or
structured sports we are able to increase the number of people who take exercise.
Avonmouth & Laurence Weston, Brislington East, Hillfields, Eastville, Filwood are amongst the wards that have the lowest
satisfaction levels. From our recent assessment of needs and opportunities of built sports facilities we know that Bristol has on
large a good adequate supply of leisure facilities but that there is a need to make more of them accessibly available for
p ¢ f residents satisfied with lei aciliti 52.4% (well community use. Working with partners to understand the challenges related to providing better community access is
rcen resi n ISTI wiI Isur Hiti o
Guy Fishbourne NH520 (;oi‘; age ot residents satistie elsure tactiities NLT Annual 57.4% 60% belc:w target) important in addressing these issues. Officers are identifying priority outdoor sports facility projects and potential sources of
g funding as a means to addressing gaps in provision and enhancing those facilities which need improving. There is also a
number of built facility projects and potential identified projects which if delivered should contribute towards increased
residents satisfaction. As part of contract negotiations a number of facility enhancements are also happening across the core
leisure centres to improve the quality of provision and offer available.
. Operators have continued to provide a wide, varied and accessible programme of activities across our leisure centres at
. Number of attendances at BCC leisure centres and 2,453,155 L. . . - . . .
Guy Fishbourne NH522 swimming pools NLT Quarterly 2,378,131 2,402,000 (above target) competitive and affordable prices. They continue to respond to market competition through creative programming , offering
mv) € & products and experiences which are high quality and a level of customer service which encourages loyalty and repeat visits.
Q
«Q
D
N
(0 0] The satisfaction in parks and open spaces has dropped this year and has not met the target of being the same as last year.
Analysis of the data shows us that some of the lowest satisfaction is in the south of the city. There is still some work to do in
p . ¢ residents satisfied with parks and 81.6% this area to finalise the TUPE arrangements from Feb 2015 (this has started recently) and also investment in parks in the South
ercentage of residents satisfied with parks and open d . . . N . .
Simon Westbrook NHO14 & P P NLT Annual 83.1% 83% ° has been less than in other geographical areas in recent years. This will be addressed in the parks investment programme for
spaces (below target) . . .
2016-18. There are still areas of the city that do not have access to parks and open spaces close to their homes, and there are
still some households that are not close to a playground. It should be noted that while this statistic has dropped and needs
addressing, satisfaction with parks is generally at a high level of over 80%.
This increase in visits to parks and open spaces is attributed to a number of factors a) local decision making about investment in
% of residents visiti " ¢ least 54.6% parks has meant that the parks are more tailored to the local area - for example playgrounds, benches, accessible gates b) in
resi Nnts VisItin; r r n n o
Simon Westbrook NH533 o of residents visiting a park or open space at feast once NLT Annual 50.1% 53% ° many areas of the city, bringing the grounds maintenance in-house has increased the quality of the parks - especially in the East{
a week. (above target) . e L . . .
Central area of the city c) fix-it teams and initiatives such as park work mean that minor works in parks are done quickly and
efficiently, meaning that the facilities in the parks encourage more visitors.
. Customer satisfaction with cemeteries and crematoria ) 92.0% Altough outturn was above target for the year, less than 10% of the questionnaires that were sent, were completed and
Simon Westbrook NH 542 NLT Biannual 87% 88%

service

(above target) |returned. Funeral Directors also send out their own survey forms and this may account for the low return.




Customer Services

Responsible Manager

Code

Measure of Success

Audience

Frequency of
measure

2014/15
Outturn

Q4 Target

12 months
progress

Q4 Out-turn
against target

Qtr 4 comments about progress/achieving the target

Patsy Mellor

BUO16

Percentage of Council Tax collected

NLT

Quarterly

96.47%

96.70%

96.55%
(below target)

This represents a shortfall of 0.15% of the target 96.70% ,equivalent to a deficit of £305K. In 2015/16 an additional 1,241
dwellings became chargeable for council tax, the number of households claiming CTR (Council tax reduction) reduced by 1,644
which increased the debit. The final quarter Council tax debit also increased by £234K due to 1,029 single person discounts
being removed. The overall Council tax collected was £195.9 million that represents a £7.2million increase compared to the
previous year. Core City comparative data has been collated for Q4 which shows Bristol in second position in terms of council
tax collection.

Patsy Mellor

BUO17

Percentage of non-domestic rates collected

NLT

Quarterly

98.04%

98.00%

97.93%
(below target)

This represents a shortfall of 0.07% of the target of 98% equivalent to £159k.The actual Business Rates revenue income increased by just
over £7m from £215m at year end 2014/15 to £222.5m at year end 2015/16. The number of hereditaments rated and billed increased by
some 300 and the team handled an increase in post of 4000 items. Core City comparative data has been collated for Q4 which shows
Bristol in second position in terms of non-domestic rates collection.

“TPptsy Mellor

BU220

% Digital channel shift achieved for Citizens Services

overall

NLT

Quarterly

n/a

set new
baseline

n/a

12.20%

This is a new Pl for 2015/16 and is calculated by comparing the number of transactions completed online against the number of inbound
telephone calls, automated telephony, face 2 face visits and emails. It is a measure of self-service that is made possible through an
increased number of services being made more accessible to the public eg online services, digital self-serve in CSP’s and automated
telephony. There is a long standing issue where the number of online transactions completed through our website are not fully recorded,
so presently we are only able to accurately report on the number of online transactions completed for our Local Tax (where mechanisms
are in place within the back office processing teams to record if a request was submitted online), Benefits, Registrations, Repairs &
Maintenance, Parking permits & Travelcard services. Consequently this channel migration score is only reflective of these services, rather
than all of the services currently offered through Citizen Services. A priority project is on-going to establish the number of online
transactions completed for all services.

jab)
«Q
()
N
O

Patsy Mellor

BU227

% Corporate FOI requests responded to within 20

working days

NLT

Quarterly

n/a

set new
baseline

n/a

68.40%

This Pl is new for 2015/16 in terms of reporting corporately and is now recorded centrally through the Salesforce system. There were 497
FOI requests received during Q3 of which 340 (68.4%) were responded to within the timescale of 20 working days. A target has not been
set as performance for 15/16 will establish a baseline for future years target setting.




Agenda Item 10

NEIGHBOURHOODS SCRUTINY COMMISSON / OSM BOARD

DRAFT FOR DISCUSSION

BRISTOL CITY COUNCIL
CABINET
2 August 2016

REPORT TITLE: Proposals for future waste collection, street cleansing and winter
maintenance service

Ward(s) affected by this report: Citywide

Strategic Director: John Readman, People Directorate — Client and Shareholder
function
Report author: Netta Meadows, Service Director - Strategic Commissioning

& Commercial Relations

Contact telephone no. 01179037744
and e-mail address: netta.meadows@bristol.gov.uk

Purpose of the report:

Bristol Waste Company (BWC) was created in 2015 to deliver the waste collection, street
cleansing and winter maintenance service across the city. At the time BWC was given a
short term contract to enable the Council to review its options and consider how the service
should be best delivered going forward. This report sets out the outcome of that review and
provides information to enable the Mayor and Cabinet to make a decision on the future
delivery of waste services for the city.

RECOMMENDATION for the Mayor’s approval:

1. To award Bristol Waste Company the Integrated Waste Service from August
2016 to 31 July 2026 on the basis set out in this report and to ensure that
appropriate legal agreements are put in place.

2. That delegated authority is given to Netta Meadows (Service Director —
Strategic Commissioning & Commercial Relations) to enter in to the necessary
legal agreements for this service with BWC.

1. The Proposal:

1.1 Bristol Waste Company Limited (BWC) was established in 2015, in order to deliver the
Council’s waste collection, street cleansing and winter maintenance (e.g. gritting)

1
Page 30



1.2

1.3

services. This service transferred from Kier (the previous provider) in August 2015 to
BWC. BWC is a limited company, wholly owned by Bristol Holding Company Limited,
which is itself a wholly owned company belonging to the Council.

The proposal outlined in this report is for BWC to be awarded an overarching
agreement for the provision of an Integrated Waste Service to the Council. This
integrated model covers a number of services, and the intention is that during the
course of the next ten years BWC will be awarded or take over contracts for the
following:
waste collection, street cleansing, winter maintenance services
o to take over the communication, marketing, education and customer
engagement activities currently managed by the council in relation to the above
services.
o to deliver the complaints and issue resolution service in relation to waste services
Recyclate Sales (on termination or expiry of current contracts)
the council’s Household Waste Recycling Centres and Transfer Stations, on
termination or expiry of current contractual arrangements and subject, where
appropriate, to the agreement of the other West of England councils
to manage, once built, a 3 recycling and refuse centre
waste treatment and disposal contract management functions (on termination or
expiry of current contractual arrangements)
waste and recycling materials collection from Council premises (on termination or
expiry of current contracts)

BWC'’s current business plan covers the period from 8th August 2015 until 31 July
2016, the end of the original twelve month agreement period following the
commencement of the company. BWC has recently submitted a new business plan
for consideration by this Cabinet, under separate cover (Cabinet agenda Item xxx).
This new business plan considers the inclusion of all of the above services, which
officers support and is the key recommendation of this report.

2. Background & Waste Service Delivery

2.1

2.2

Appendix A (Waste & Resources Management in Bristol) provides detailed information
regarding the waste service and what it delivers for the citizens across the City. In
summary the waste service is a statutory service (a service which local authorities
must deliver according to Law) and the council has a legal duty to collect and dispose
of any municipal and household waste. As Bristol City Council is a Unitary Authority it
also means we act as both a Waste Collection Authority and Waste Disposal Authority.
The waste service is therefore the biggest citizen facing service of the Council.

The waste service is the only service delivered to every property every week and
achieves 17 million collections per year from 195,000 households. In addition to this
the service also:

keeps 396 km of adopted highways cleared through winter maintenance

cleans 1,126 km of adopted highways

takes 100,000 customer calls in the Customer Service Centre a year

deals with 175,000 tonnes of waste collected from households (equivalent to the
weight of 90 SS Great Britain’s)

2
Page 31



2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

e recycles 75,000 tonnes of waste

Between1994 to 2011 waste services were provided by SITA UK at a cost of £17m per
annum (2010/11). The Council went out to tender in 2011 to re-procure these services
with a budget envelope of £15m per annum as it was felt at the time that significant
efficiencies could be made on how the service were commissioned.

In July 2011 the Council awarded a 7 year contract (with an option for a further 7 year
extension) to May Gurney (subsequently acquired by Kier) for waste and recycling
collections, street cleansing and winter maintenance services. This contract was
procured using a Competitive Dialogue procurement process that enabled the Council
to specify its required outcomes. The fundamental aims of the contract included:
e the achievement of targets relating to the minimisation and diversion of residual
waste,
e increased recycling rates
e improved street cleansing
e ownership of recyclable material and all the associated market risk being
transferred to the contractor.

May Gurney were awarded the contract, and commenced service delivery in
November 2011. At the start of the contract May Gurney changed the rounds, days of
collection, and the size of the wheeled bins. These changes caused some disruption
and the council worked with May Gurney, as a new provider, to help bed in the service
as quickly as possible.

In June 2013 Kier Services Ltd took over May Gurney (and became Kier MG) and in
late 2014 (the third year of the contract) discussions commenced with Kier MG about a
possible mutual termination. The council’s contractual arrangement with Kier MG
formally ended in August 2015 and at this time the Council had to determine what the
best solution was for delivering the services required. The following actions were taken
in order to consider options:

o June 2015 - An exempt Cabinet report was presented (and shared with
Scrutiny) resulting in the decision to mutually terminate the Kier contract. Bristol
Waste Company was set up as a Teckal company

o August 2015 - Mutual termination of Kier contract and transfer to Bristol Waste
Company

. August 2015 - Start-up of Bristol Waste Company operation and
commencement of waste collection service.

. December 2015 - Extension agreed by Cabinet (and shared with Scrutiny) to
leave the service with BWC until at least November 2018.

3. Market Review

3.1

3.2

As outlined above a report was considered by Cabinet in December 2015 which sought
to extend the existing arrangements with BWC until November 2018, to allow for a full
appraisal and service redesign to be undertaken on the future of waste services
delivery.

The work undertaken has considered 3 main areas:

3
Page 32



3.3

a. Areview of the cost and quality of BWC running the current service versus the
estimated market cost and quality if the service was to be commissioned
externally

b. An assessment of the service BCC could get for the same budget as previously
(£15m) if going out to the market

c. An assessment of the Integrated Waste Service as proposed by BWC

Advice and guidance has been sought from a 3™ party external waste consultancy
(IESE) to assess the market cost of services and to help to compare the costs we
would incur if we were to go out to tender and commission the service from another 31

party.

Current Service Comparison — BWC versus the Current Market and Budget (a.&b)

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

The previous contract was commissioned with an annual budget of £15m (with a
further £2m recycling income — taking the total budget to £17m). However, from the
work undertaken it is estimated that the cost of delivering a similar service today is in
the region of £25m-£27m. There are a number reasons for this:

3.4.1 Information considered as part of this review has suggested that there may
have been a significant under estimation by previous bidders (back in the 2011
tender) of the actual cost of delivery.

3.4.2 ltis also the case that providers will be aware that we as a council will manage
the contractor’s performance closely to ensure targets are achieved. Knowing
this is likely to result in contractors adding cost to the contract in anticipation of
financial penalties they will incur for missing targets.

3.4.3 There are increased profit margin demands at this time, which is obviously
subject to economic fluctuations

3.4.4 The new national minimum wage has increased some levels of pay

3.4.5 Income from sale of recyclates significantly reduced due to the current market
price being very low

The price of the current service provided by BWC is £23.2M per annum. BWC have
also made a commitment in their business plan that the 2016/17 price will be reduced
to £20.6m to reflect the efficiencies they have achieved and the improvements made.

Considering the information and guidance received from the IESE (the external
independent consultant) it is officers recommendation that if an external contract was
procured for the same current service the estimated cost would be between £24.8m
and £26.9m (full details of the advice from IESE are attached in Exempt Appendices
B1 and B2. These are exempt on the basis of information relating to the financial or
business affairs of any particular person, including the authority holding that
information).

Officers have considered what service could be provided for the current £15-17m
budget, based on current known market prices. As outlined above it is clear that no
provider could deliver the whole current service for £15m.

The breakdown of the likely service costs are outlined below. These are based on

average market costs, but indicate the likely figures of recommissioning the service
externally at this time.

4
Page 33



Cost Area Total

Waste Collection £16,850,711

Street cleansing £8,425,355

Winter maintenance (gritting etc) £648,105
TOTAL | £25,924,171

Value for money of the Integrated Waste Service as proposed by BWC (c)

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

Officers have considered the full report produced by IESE, which is also attached in
Appendix B3 (exempt report). Officers have also considered the 10 year proposal by
BWC (the 2016 Business Plan) and whether their Integrated Waste Service for this
period offers value for money.

It is the view of officers that BWC Integrated Waste Service does represent good value
for money. A 10 year plan would offer better value than the current separate
arrangements (where waste collection and waste disposal are separately procured). In
addition, BWC would be responsible for the full end to end waste process. This will
create opportunities for improvements in processes and efficiency, in particular in
areas where the previously separate functions join up.

The pulling together of all waste functions under one management team will allow key
waste management decisions to be made taking account of the impact on all elements
of the service rather than just one. Outcomes are likely to be improved, and
communication with citizens about every aspect of waste will be possible from one
provider — BWC. This would help to improve customer satisfaction levels and ensure
more resolution of issues at the first point of contact.

Through bringing together sites such as depots and Household Waste Recycling
Centres (HWRC) there are increased opportunities to operate from more sites across
the city. This would potentially allow for more efficient routing and use of depots than is
currently the case.

Finally, the extended waste functions will allow greater career opportunities and
progression through being able to offer staff transfers across different disciplines of
waste. This would not only benefit staff but also improve business resilience for BWC.
Outcomes are likely to be improved staff morale, better business planning and
increased savings.

4. Additional Benefits of Appointing BWC

41

Section 3 above has considered the cost of keeping the existing service with BWC, and
how their proposal of developing an Integrated Waste Service has many benefits. In
addition to these benefits there are also another set of benefits regarding how we can
operate with BWC differently than we could with a 3" party supplier or provider. This
are outlined in detail below (A-E)

Control over Performance

Performance targets for the first year of delivery were agreed with BWC in 2015, and
were set at the same level as the previous contractor was delivering at the point of

5
Page 34



4.3

4.4

4.6

4.8

4.9

termination. Current performance for BWC is shown at Appendix C.

BWC performance to date has been good with 11 of the 16 targets being delivered at a
level higher than target.

The performance of BWC is discussed regularly at strategic and contract level

meetings which allows detailed discussions and improvements to be suggested in a
regular and timely manner. In addition, BWC performance is regularly reported and
discussed at Scrutiny Commission, and any questions responded to as appropriate.

Control over company management and governance

BWC is a Teckal company, which exists to provide services directly for the Council and
in December 2015 a Council Code of Practise was adopted which sets out how the
Council will manage the companies it has interests in, in order to ensure the delivery of
key objectives. This unique relationship between the Council and BWC would not be
present if a 3" party was commissioned to undertake the service.

The Code of Practice provides a mechanism for the Council to ensure that the
appropriate social and financial returns on investment can be obtained and that the
benefits of having a service of this kind is realised. This governance is exercised in a
number of key ways:

4.6.1 Reserved Matters and Governing Documents:

- The Executive of the Council, the Mayor, has responsibility to make decisions
over the ‘reserved matters’ of BWC. Reserved matters include such things as
approval of the Companies Annual Business Plan, the appointment of directors,
and so forth.

4.6.2 The Company’s Board:

- Bristol Waste Company is run by its board of directors, answerable to the
shareholder. The Strategic Director for Neighbourhoods and the City Director
both hold a position as Directors on BWC. The Council appointed directors, in
their roles on the Bristol Waste Company Board, challenge and influence the
Management of the Company around any performance issues.

4.6.3 The Shareholder:

- The Shareholder could refuse, or request a change to the company’s business
plan in line with the Councils priorities for waste.

- The Shareholder will know through quarterly monitoring reports the financial
health of company, and high level performance against business plan.

Procurement costs

In 2010 a full Competitive Dialogue (CD) procurement process was carried out for the
waste collection, street cleansing and winter maintenance contract. The process took
around fourteen months in total and included a full permanent project team of six
people as well as external experts supporting the CD process.

The total cost of the full commissioning process was over £1m.
It is estimated that, were we to re-procure the same type of contract, the costs would
be at least as high as 2010, if not higher. This cost needs to be considered in light of

the overall value for money and quality assessment of continuing an arrangement with
BWC or procuring a new contract for the same ten year term.

6
Page 35



D. Improvement and innovation

4.10 The nature of the current arrangement allows for new ideas and innovation to be more
easily tested and bought forward. Recently BWC trialled commingled collections from
some flats where recycling had become regularly contaminated and there had been
very low participation in recycling. It was mutually agreed that, after analysis of the
initial trials, more should be progressed based on tailored solutions for difference
geographical areas. Such tailored solutions have in previous contracts been very
difficult, as contractors have struggled with adapting to customer needs in this way.

E. Teckal Arrangements

4.11 Bristol Waste Company is a “Teckal Company”. This means that Bristol City Council
must exercise over the “Teckal body” (Bristol Waste Company) a control similar to that
which it exercises over its own departments. In other words, when establishing the
Teckal company the Council had to consider whether the Council could exercise
decisive influence over the BWC's strategic objectives and significant decisions (e.g.
appointment and termination of directors, approval of business plans, declarations
and/or payment of dividends, issue of shares, approval of budgets, etc). A Teckal
body, such as BWC, must carry out more than 80% of its activity in the performance
of tasks entrusted to it by the Council.

4.12 There are a number of key advantages of BWC operating as a Teckal company:

4.12.1 BWC being a Teckal Company means that the Council is free to award a
contract direct, without a competitive procurement process, to the company.
This removes considerable costs of procurement exercise. In 2010/11 the
previous procurement exercise cost the council over £1m in staff costs.

4.12.2 The benefits of improvements and service efficiencies are retained in full by the
Teckal company and, therefore, the Council as Shareholder, rather than by a
private sector company

4.12.3 A Teckal company has greater freedoms and flexibilities in its options for service
delivery than a Council in-house service. Subject to the requirements of the
Council as ultimate shareholder, it is able to respond quickly to new business
and delivery opportunities without the need to adhere to identical Council
policies and procedures, for example HR policies.

4.13 There are a few important restrictions on Teckal companies, as follows:

4.13.1 There are limits on the commercial activities of the company, imposed by the
‘activity test’. These are referred to in relation to the 20% limit on non-council
business (e.g. commercial waste). This means that only 20% of BWC business
can be non-Council functions, meaning there is a limit on the trading BWC can
undertake.

4.13.2 The control the Council needs to have over the company, being similar to that of
one of its own departments could be seen as a disadvantage, as BWC cannot
operate as a fully independent company.

4.13.3 Unlike private sector operators, a Teckal company must comply with EU
procurement obligations for its own purchasing and procurement requirements.

5. Response to BWC Business Plan and Proposals

5.1 BWC has presented an updated Business Plan which puts forward an Integrated
Waste Service model. It is the recommendation of officers that this approach is
supported and implemented as outlined in 1.2 above. Specific and detailed comments

7
Page 36



on each of the components on that model are considered below.
5.2 Commercial Waste

5.2.1 The proposal to carry out commercial waste collection and disposal together is one
that the Council has previously considered. The current model means that several
different providers are attending premises in the same street, so one provider being
responsible for both services would be more commercially astute.

5.2.2 A commercial waste collection and disposal services for Bristol businesses also
provides opportunities to improve the street scene. This may be possible by working
with commercial premises in the same street and agreeing clear ‘put out’ and collection
times to avoid waste being visible for long periods.

5.2.3 As a Teckal Company however, care will need to be taken to ensure that its
commercial activities do not breach the activity requirement of the Public Contract
Regulations 2015.

5.2.4There is scope for the Council to make a direct award of the council’s commercial
waste contracts to BWC which will, in turn, enhance its activities generally. It is
recommended that this is done at the point of the existing contract arrangement
ending.

5.3 Communication, Marketing, Education and Engagement

5.3.1 The Council currently performs this function in relation to waste services, having taken
it in-house from the previous contractor, Kier, when the contract ended. Giving BWC
this responsibility as well as the waste services allows more opportunity to increase
awareness and participation of the collection services offered and in particular the
recycling service.

5.3.2With the proposal to have an Integrated Waste Service, the communication elements
all become a pivotal part of the whole waste process and therefore success is more
likely, as lead responsibility would be owned by BWC (working in partnership with the
Council).

5.4 Waste Customer Service — Complaints and Issue Resolution

5.4.1 The proposal by BWC to take on the existing functions from the Council is welcome in
ensuring that links with the customer are maintained and improved. This element of the
waste function is key to residents in ensuring that they receive a swift and accurate
response to any complaints and issues raised.

5.4.2 Whilst officers are supportive of moving this function into BWC, it is important to ensure
that performance monitoring and contract management arrangements are in place in
order to ensure compliance with the Council’s statutory obligations concerning waste
and environmental protection. Therefore the contract management and business
relationship management with BWC will be delivered by the Client Function, within the
People Directorate.

5.5 Recyclate Marketing

8
Page 37



5.5.1 BWC are proposing in their Business Plan to take the risk on the recyclate income and
disposal. The current arrangement is that BWC sell the recyclate on the council’s
behalf and then return the money directly to the council. Through BWC taking full
responsibility for the risk if the price goes up or down, this allows the Councils waste
budgeting to be more predictable across the ten year period and for this reason this
proposal is strongly supported by officers.

5.6 Household Waste Recycling Centres & Transfer Station

5.6.1 BWC are proposing to run the two existing Household Waste Recycling Centres
(HWRC) and to provide revenue funding for a third site (yet to be built) at Hartcliffe. The
Council is keen to progress with the build of a third HWRC site at Hartcliffe however
has not been able to progress this in the past due to the lack of revenue funding. Whilst
there will still be a requirement for the Council to fund the design and building of the site
the offer from BWC to run the 3" site at no extra cost means this is a significantly
attractive proposition.

5.6.20n 4t July 2012 the Council agreed to make a £2m capital investment in building a
new HWRC in South Bristol. Subsequently designs were developed for a new centre at
the Hartcliffe Depot site. The design proposals will need to be revisited and refined in
partnership with BWC to ensure they are fit for purpose and the anticipated capital cost
of the project will need to be confirmed. A full business case to confirm and support the
Council’s capital investment in the project will be developed predicated on the
assumption BWC will fund the revenue costs as outlined in their business plan.

5.7 Treatment and Disposal Contract Management

5.7.1 BWC proposal to take full responsibility for all of the waste disposal and treatment
contracts, both current and future is also supported by officers. There are currently
several separate arrangements to dispose of waste including food, garden, clinical,
and residual waste contracts. BWC will have responsibility for contract managing the
existing arrangements as well as procuring new arrangements as and when needed.

5.7.21n order to design the best ‘whole’ waste process from households and commercial
properties (from collection through to disposal) having control of the disposal treatment
and location allows a true end to end process view. A whole system approach will
enable BWC to identify the best options for Bristol and will ensure that all impacts have
been considered when any changes are made.

5.7.3 The Council currently has a partnership arrangement with the West of England
partners and this will be an area BWC will need to discuss further with them to shape
the future structure for this

5.8 Contract Award and Duration
5.8.1 The proposal for a10 year contract duration in the context of BWC’s Business Plan, is
in operational terms a sound proposition and is fully supported by officers. Given the

requirement to invest in and procure new vehicles and preparation to do this this
makes good sense for both the council and BWC.

6. Summary of Benefits & Recommendations

9
Page 38



6.1 Itis the strong recommendation of officers that developing an Integrated Waste
Service approach with BWC will provide a clearer view of the overall strategic targets
and responsibilities, from which investment decisions and changes can be
determined. In summary, the following benefits have been identified:

Benefits are retained within the Council if BWC does better than expected in
financial and performance terms

Better and more efficient routing and mapping (improved technology, including in-
cab technology)

Potential to reduce residual waste and increase recycling tonnage

Benefits from an additional third HWRC - more depots available to improve
logistics of moving waste around the city

Culture of employees - working more closely together for the same aim
Achievable prudent targets as a minimum — with further ambition for future
delivery

One team responsible for all Waste related services

BWC acting as the Council’s ‘subject matter expert’

All recycling collected and sold is consolidated, therefore achieving a better price
Better communication to the citizen about what can be recycled and where it's
collected or can be taken

Simpler and more accurate data

Data held in one place leading to good decision making

BWC are taking risks on disposal costs and recyclate income which will help drive
behaviour change campaigns and actions

Taking whole system costs into account, allows the optimal system configuration
for collection and onward disposal

Significantly reduced duplication and clear messaging as a result of all staff being
under one management team

BWC as a Bristol brand that engages communities and drives behaviour change
in partnership with citizens

6.2 Itis also important to note the higher cost that would be incurred by a 3" party
provider if the current service were commissioned externally. If a more complete
whole system were commissioned externally (an integrated waste model) then it is
assumed the costs would be substantially higher given the additional services
included

7. Consultation and scrutiny input:

a. Internal consultation:

A scrutiny workshop was held on 9 June 2016, to which all members were invited (Appendix
D shows a summary of the workshop). In addition, papers have been made available from
Weds 29 June for Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Members and Overview and Scrutiny
Management Committee members to view under supervision, with the option to ask any
subsequent questions or provide any feedback.

b. External consultation:
No external consultation has been done.
Other options considered:

10
Page 39



To Procure an External Contract

7.1

7.2

7.3

The main alternative to offering BWC a 10 year contract would be to procure the
services through a contract externally as outlined throughout this report. This was
considered at length, and in particular through reviewing the feedback from waste
consultants (IESE) examining details of the current cost and specified BWC contract.
They have estimated that if we were to tender the current specification in the market
place we could expect to pay between £25m and £27m, which amounts to an
estimated £5m-£7m greater than the price quoted to us by BWC for the year ahead.

External procurement would cost at least £1m in commissioning resources.
This, in combination with the views expressed by IESE in their report on the

Integrated Waste Service, has led us to consider the external procurement as not
affordable.

Shorter term contract with BWC

7.4

A further consideration was given to an alternative length of the contract — ie was 10
years an appropriate term for the contract. Waste industry best practice shows that
in order to invest in new fleet to deliver future ambitions, the term of 8-10 years is
required. Given that BWC will need a lead in time to understand full requirements and
specification for this, the term of ten years appears appropriate and is recommended
by officers.

Risk management / assessment:

FIGURE 1
The risks associated with the implementation of this decision :
N RISK INHERENT RISK CONTROL CURRENT RISK
0. RISK MEASURES RISK OWNER
Threat to achievement| |p5 | Prob Imp | Prob
of the key objectives of| ~t | gpilit | Mitigation (ie controls) act | abilit
the report y and Evaluation (ie y
effectiveness of
mitigation).
1 |Business planningis |High| Low |Bristol Holding Company [Low Low |Julie Oldale
inaccurate for BWC, also considers financial
leading to company situation of BWC as
failure and financial parent company .Regular
loss to the Council. Shareholder

performance meetings
and regular financial
attention given by
Shareholder. Dedicated
specialist finance
resource to consider the
robustness of the plans.

2. |Council and company | Med | Med |Clear Code of Practice |Low | Low |Netta

relations are unclear developed, including a Meadows

11
Page 40




or leave company
unable to work
effectively in their

specific Client function to
work on behalf of the
Shareholder with the

respective market. companies.
FIGURE 2

The risks associated with not implementing this decision:

N RISK INHERENT RISK CONTROL CURRENT | RISK

0. RISK MEASURES RISK OWNER
Threat to achievement| |jpa | Prop Impa | Prob
of the key objectives ct | abilit | Mitigation (ie controls) ct | abilit
of the report y and Evaluation (ie y

effectiveness of
mitigation)

1 |Commissioning Med |High |Some capacity may be |Med |Med |Netta
exercise would need able to be identified but Meadows
to begin resulting in resource and cost will be
circa £1m spend on incurred
resources

2 |Not implementing this |High |High |Appropriate planning High |Med |Netta
recommendation could be put in place, but Meadows

would result in BWC
ceasing business
operations in Nov
2018. This would
mean the company
would have to be
wound down.

signification HR and
financial implications
would be felt by the
Council which would
need to be considered.
There could also be
significant pension
implications with regards
to the TUPE transfer of
staff to a 3" party
provider

Public sector equality duties:

7.5 Specific equality impact assessments will be carried out as part of any significant
service changes being proposed in the future. An overview EQIA which
encompasses the recommendation has been completed and is attached in Appendix

E

Eco impact assessment

7.6 There are no serious concerns with the proposal at this stage, assuming that the
various commitments are implemented. The council would be keen to work with BWC

12
Page 41




to develop an environmental plan around the proposals, providing some more detail
for the various commitments. (Full assessment attached in Appendix F)

Advice given by Steve Ransom
Date 10 June 2016

Resource and legal implications:

b. Resource

Financial (revenue) implications

7.7

7.8

7.9

The work undertaken by IESE (appendix B2 exempt report) provides context for the
financial implications by concluding that based on the existing arrangements for
waste collection, street cleansing and winter maintenance that the Council would
likely be charged a greater amount than that proposed by BWC should it request a
third party provider to undertake these services at this stage (not taking into account
the high cost of procurement estimated in section 5.13).

The award of the contract for 10 years gives stability to resource planning and a long
term planning horizon for the company. It should be noted that this arrangement
would commit the council to a level of funding for the duration of the agreement.
Therefore, as with all contracts, a review clause should be included into the Waste
Services Agreement to enable the Council to consider service levels if an when
required.

Appendix G (Exempt report) sets out the details of the financial resources that are
currently available to the Council for waste services and compares them with the
proposed charges of BWC as per its latest business plan. It identifies when an
affordability gap emerges (i.e. where the proposed charge is greater than available
financial resources) and quantifies this annually.

7.10 Appendix G also considers the affordability of the proposal from BWC to operate both

7.11

7.12

waste collection and disposal services (integrated waste services model) relative to a
continuation of current collection services only. Continuing with existing services
only is neither BWC’s preferred proposal nor the recommendation of this report but
this relative assessment enables a better understanding of the financial implications
of the integrated services proposal.

The integrated service proposed by BWC and recommended in this report is
affordable for the Council in the current financial year (2016/17) requiring a lower
draw on reserves than originally planned (now estimated at £0.756m compared with
the planned £2m).

Table 3 from Appendix G is copied below setting out the affordability of the integrated
service by comparing the financial resources available to the proposed charge of
BWC. An adjustment is made to remove the recycling income which is to be retained
by BWC in this proposal.

13
Page 42



Table 3: Affordability of Integrated Services

2016/17 | 2017/18 | 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 2025/26
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Financial Resources 33,607 36,546 35,278 32,924 33,582 37,078
for Integrated
Services
Less Recycling (2,100) (2,100) (2,100) (2,100) (2,100) (2,100)
Income
Adjusted Financial 31,057 34,446 33,178 30,824 31,482 34,978
Resources
BWC Charge for 30,263 34,501 36,011 36,613 37,330 40,834
Integrated Services
Variance 1,244 (56) (2,833) (5,789) (5,848) (5,856)

7.13 A material budget gap arises from 2018/19 onwards, and this base budget structural
pressure will need to be considered as part of the 2017/18 medium term financial

7.14

planning process. Entering into a 10 year contract will mean a commitment to a level
of funding for the remainder of the agreement, with the service levels and resultant
funding subject to the contract review clauses. As has been outlined in the report, the
waste collection service is a statutory service which the council must deliver and as
outlined in the report BWC is a cheaper option (based on the market review
undertaken) than offering it to the wider market.

As described in Appendix G (exempt) BWC is assuming responsibility for risk (e.g.
household growth) but overall the BWC financial plan is prudent and has not forecast
reductions in waste disposal costs or increases in recycling income from increased
recycling or the investment being made in behavioural change.

Financial (capital) implications

7.15

The proposal for a third waste recycling centre will be subject to a separate business
case and Cabinet decision later in 2016.

Advice given by Robin Poole Finance Business Partner

Date

21 June 2016

c. Legal implications:

7.16

7.7

7.18

The Council and BWC will need to ensure that BWC retains its Teckal Status
throughout.

The proposal to have an overarching agreement is achievable to cover common
terms of agreement although separate bespoke terms and specifications would be
required for the different services, for example: waste collection, waste disposal,
commercial waste collections, complaint handling, leases for occupation of council
properties/depots.

Where BWC is to fulfil the council’s waste-related legal duties, including compliance

14
Page 43



7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

with laws relating to, environment, recycling, graffiti removal, facilities for residents to
deposit household waste without charge and household waste collection; these will
need to be included in relevant contracts between BWC and the council.

Any complaints or litigation will be made against the council, as compliance
obligations remain with the council. The terms of agreement should therefore contain
relevant indemnities provided by BWC in the event of default.

The main reason previously for retaining and managing complaint-handling in-house
has been because claims for breach of duties would be against the council.
Complaints monitoring and scope to audit records are also terms that will need to be
incorporated into a contract transferring the complaints handling to BWC. The
Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment) Regulations 2006 will apply to
the transfer of the complaints service to BWC, and may apply to the transfer of other
services currently provided by external contractors.

BWC will need to enter into leases for the depots it occupies and to incorporate scope
for changing the use of the Hartcliffe depot. Agreement needs to be reached and
documented on funding maintenance for the properties on site and for achieving the
intended change of use and development of the Hartcliffe site. All necessary
compliance with planning, environmental law and building regulations will need to be
achieved.

To avoid risk of challenge on the grounds of state aid, all contracts and agreements
between the council and BWC will need to be on fully commercial terms.

Advice given by Jane Johnson, Team Leader, Corporate Team, Legal Services

Date

21 June 2016

d. Land / property implications:

7.23

The proposals will result in the continued occupation of council owned land and
buildings detailed in the appendices to this report subject to terms and conditions
which would apply if the premises were offered for lease in the open market.

Advice given by Robert Orrett — Service Director Property

Date

10 June 2016

e. Human resources implications:

7.24

The Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment) Regulations 2015 (TUPE),
entitles transferring employees to retain the same terms and conditions of
employment after the transfer as they enjoyed immediately before the transfer.
TUPE provides that changes to terms of employment will be void if the sole or
principal reason for the change is the transfer itself, unless either the reason for the
variation is either:

15
Page 44



- an economic technical or organisation reason entailing changes to the workforce

(“ETO reason”) or

- is the transfer, but the terms of the employment contract permit the employer to make

such a variation.

(This situation would occur for example with the HWRC transfer in November)

7.25 BWC seconds an HR officer from the Council and the Council provides its HR support
services and specialist HR skills and acumen in the provision of advice and guidance
in relation to workforce matters

7.26 BCC provide guidance and advice in support of the vision to provide the social
benefits of good quality jobs and training opportunities. This arrangement currently
provides a direct influence and confidence in the standard and appropriate
expenditure of public money.

Advice given by Sandra Farquharson — Service Director Human Resources

Date 10-06-16

8. Appendices:

The appendices marked EXEMPT are not for publication under Part 1 of Schedule 12(A)
Local Government Act 1972 (Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any
particular person ( including the authority holding that information)

Appendix A

EXEMPT Appendix B1
EXEMPT Appendix B2
EXEMPT Appendix B3
Appendix C

Appendix D

Appendix E

Appendix F

EXEMPT Appendix G

Reference documents:

Waste & Resources Management in Bristol
IESE Interim Report

IESE Report Current Cost and Quality
IESE Report 10 year plan assessment
Performance BWC

Summary of Scrutiny Workshop

EQIA

Eco Impact Assessment

Financial Summary

Waste and Resources Strategy 2016 -
https://www.bristol.gov.uk/documents/20182/33395/Towards+a+Zero+\Waste+Bristol+-

+Waste+and+Resource+Management+Strateqy/102e90cb-f503-48c2-9¢c54-689683df6903

16
Page 45


https://www.bristol.gov.uk/documents/20182/33395/Towards+a+Zero+Waste+Bristol+-+Waste+and+Resource+Management+Strategy/102e90cb-f503-48c2-9c54-689683df6903
https://www.bristol.gov.uk/documents/20182/33395/Towards+a+Zero+Waste+Bristol+-+Waste+and+Resource+Management+Strategy/102e90cb-f503-48c2-9c54-689683df6903

Appendix A
Waste & Resources Management in
Bristol

ot abed

Pam Jones/Simon Graham
Bristol City Council

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 1




Introduction

, Collection and Street Cleansing Services
, Household Waste Recycling Centres
Waste Disposal and Partnerships

=

Service Performance

/v obed
|_l

, Service Development

=

Future Challenges

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 2




Waste Services

, Major high-profile service

gy obed
|

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 3

Circa £45m spend

Biggest customer facing service of the Council

Waste is only service delivered to every property every week
20,000,000 collections per year from 195,000 households

1,126 km of adopted highways cleaned

396 km of adopted highways cleared for winter maintenance
100,000 calls to CSC a year

Significant public expectation

Statutory responsibilities re Waste Collection, Disposal and Litter




How to Report an Issue

1. Via the on-line system

Choose streets and bins options to report
anything in relation to these

If for any reason you (or your constituent) are
unable to access a computer, then

2. Phone via the Customer Service Centre 01179
222100

61 abed

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 4




The Waste Hierarchy

The Waste Hierarchy

Stages Includes

Using less material in design and manufacture.

P reve nt | on Keeping products for longer; re-use.

Using less hazardous material.

Checking, cleaning, repairing, refurbishing, repair,
whole items or spare parts.

Preparing for re-use

Turning waste into a new substance or product
including composting if it meets quality protocols.

0g abed

Including anaerobic digestion, incineration with
energy recovery, gasification and pyrolysis which

-
produce energy (fuels, heat and power) and
materials from waste; some backfilling operations.
Disposal - # |andfill and incineration without energy recovery.

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 5




Q
O
>=>

O
)

e
7p)

=
)

L

_I




Collection and Cleansing

. Waste Collection . Contract With BWC
- Fortnightly Residual Collection

- Weekly Kerbside Recycling Weekly
Kitchen Waste Collection

- Optional Garden Waste Collection
- Mini Recycling Centres (MRCs)
- Bring Sites (>40)

. Street Cleansing

- Street Cleansing

2S abed

- Fly-tipping/posting
- Graffiti removal

- Litter bins

- Special Events

. Winter Maintenance

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 7




Waste Composition

Food and Beverage

Glass - Clear, Brown &
Cans, 2%

Green, 3%

Aluminium Foil, Oil,

Newspapers &
pap WEEE etc, 2%

Magazines, 3%

Other Recyclable Paper,
4%

Textiles and Shoes, 4%

Cardboard, 4%

Mixed Recyclable
Plastics , 4%

€g abed

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 8

Kerbside

Materials found in Refuse




Recycling —what do we collect?

. Kerbside Collection (31.6%) . HRCs (8.5%)

- Paper, card, cans & plastics, glass - Range of Materials Including:

bottles/jars, Aluminium Foil, Engine
Oil, Domestic and Car Batteries,
Shoes, Aerosols, Waxed Cartons and
Small WEEE Items.

Food Waste (cooked and uncooked)

Chargeable Garden waste

Paper, Card, Glass, Cans &
Plastics, Clothes, Wood, Green
Waste, Engine Oil, Car Batteries,
WEEE, Scrap Metal, Soil &
Rubble.

Hazardous Household Waste

U .
& . Mini Recycling Centres (MRCs) Including Asbestos
D
g - Placed Where Box Scheme Can'’t ,  Bring Banks
Reach

Neighbourhood Services

Consists of Small Recycling Bins for
Glass Bottles/ Jars, Paper/
Magazines, Steel/ Aluminium Cans,
Cardboard, Plastics and Food

New Sites Added Every Year.

Currently covers over 32,600
households

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning

- Over 42 Locations, materials vary

from site to site plus 6 On-Street
Recycling Bin Sites

Number of Sites Reduced Due to
Kerbside Plastic Collections




Recycling Collection

Refuse Recycling Food Garden
e B |5
Week 1 G & & o
L ®
S e W P '3
W i R i 553
(@) L J @
6]

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 10




The Recycling Process

www.alamy.com - AEPOBY N

9g abed

Processing

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 11




Landfill

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 12




Food Waste Recycling

Household

food waste
and sewage
Powers .
vehicles Supplies
homes Provides
heat

Processed by
anaerobic
digestion
at sewage

- works
Bloge \ mﬂ[lmll

produced and
upgraded

GENECO

Nelghbourhood Services
Strategic Contracts and Commissioning




Street Cleansing Operations

. Defra Code of Practice
on Litter and Refuse

. Graded system Ato D
based on land use for:

— Litter & Detritus

. Broadmead -A

6G abed

, City Centre

- A (B between 2 and 6
am)

, Remainder of City
- Aim for B

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 14




Household Waste Recycling Centres

- Household Recycling
Centres (HRCs)

., St Philips — 18,290 tpa —
78% recycling (52%%)

, Avonmouth — 14,000 tpa —
61% recycling (44%%*)

- 1 Waste Transfer Station
(WTS) - Avonmouth

- Opening hours
. 08:00 to 18:45 Summer
. 08:00 to 16:15 winter

09 abed

* Excluding inerts

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 15




Waste Composition HRC

CR Tubes, TVs Paper and
Maonitors Magazines
1% 1%
Plasterboard
1%

Small electrical
2%

Cardboard
2%
Scrap metal
A%

Textiles and shoes _ Mattresses Fridges and freezers
0.85% 1% 1%

Large electrical
ttems (WEEE)
1%

[
1%

T9 abed

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 16




- HR_LQ Sltes across re
E Legend .5:-& hqrtakm.:ﬁ

== "?'ere 5
Fl ] South Gloucestershire s :

[ ] Bath & North East Somerset
I:l Morth Somerset

[ 1 Bristol (Unitary Authority)
@ Existing HWRC

@ Proposed HWRC

= - =3 _'__' 1
|:""" ﬂ-'l —=F= z " 1!
Q-? IAfestan In Gl:ulr—ﬂ'j, -__.. 3 e =
«Q H=2 1 e ot in Sardano [Pane
@ — e {arfTear e
o ; o
N 1{

- o
7 : :
-I:‘"- - ey o s Al
,.-@"_%_-q. —— e — o e

(i & Brodkdew” } pfs A —'j'—' =
" mpr:%nt |§“|5|;.:._|IE:I _h*.}mn1ﬂr‘?:_‘-'n-4 ||[ &
= |n‘|.l|=|nn‘|||:lnﬂ| o g
i G rpal:':f [C5i30 ] Wﬂl.
e S A e 2 B : S
T - Ri:dhir k. - ; I
m!_n"y:qg_l-? 5 = . - :'E'I'I?m-' =tokes o .
" - s = i -
e N et
Lh%_u— S ’ Eurrm“ o { ﬁsﬂ'ﬁﬁ
wyell Ao - . .. E.lmE,:r%mh :|
o MInEG e == LME'F ;
i =" I =31 34 E‘-1 Hsr phres : ;
: H :
-'ﬂ_\.\\ =

. - i
S T Tl | I,

gion

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 17



Waste Disposal and Partnerships

€9 abed

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 18




Waste Disposal

. Treatment/Disposal of
approximately 100,000
tonnes residual waste

,  Processing food waste
, Processing garden waste

,  Recycling Contracts

79 abed

. Clinical waste disposal
. Closed landfills
,  Statutory reporting

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning

1

Contracts

- MBT plant — 54,000 tpa
, NES Avonmouth
- Landfill - 50,000 tpa
, Sita - Calne
- RDF - up to 50,000 tpa
, Veolia — W Europe
AD plant- 10,500 tpa
, Geneco - Avonmouth

- Composting — 12,000 tpa
S Glocs — Windrow/Agbag

Slide 19




Key Contracts
. BWC (waste collection and street cleansing) — Initially 12
months from August 2015; extended to November 2018
, Geneco (food waste) - 2008 to 2026
. NES (residual waste) — 2012 to 2020

., Veolia (residual waste) — 12 months in partnership with
NS

, Landfill — Suez (formerly Sita) to 2016

. New landfill contract up to 5,000- 10,000 tpa commence
1st April 2016

. New residual waste treatment contract - 30,000 to 40,000
tpa commence October 2016

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 20

G9 abed




West of England Partnership

South Gloucestershire

Council

99 abed

BATH & NORTH
EAST SOMERSET

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 21

1

1

1

Formed in 2005
465,816 households

250,000 tonnes of
residual waste per
annum of which BCC
manage 50% for the
partnership.

Bristol Commitment
54,000 tpa residual
waste up to 2020




WoE Partnership Objectives

,  Objectives :

- Meeting the financial and environmental objectives of the UAs,
including landfill diversion targets;

, Minimise financial costs - waste disposal and treatment costs;
and

. Maximise environmental benefits - moving waste
management up the waste hierarchy and developing more
sustainable practices.

/9 abed

. Meet EU Waste Framework Directive - at least 50% recycled
by 2020

» Work toward EU Circular Economy - 65% recycling by 2030

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 22




Key Statistics and Performance

g9 abed

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 23



Waste and Recycling in Bristol: Facts
and Figures

. In 2014/15 the people of Bristol produced
approximately 174,000 tonnes of household waste of

which circa:
, 75,260 tonnes (46.7%) was reused, recycled and
composted
, 41,000 tonnes (23.8%) was recovered for energy.
, 93,520 tonnes (29%) was sent to landfill

, Each household in Bristol produces just under 860 kg
of total waste per year of which 482 kg is residual
waste.

A target of 110kg/hh residual waste sent to landfill has
been set for 2015/16.

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 24

69 abed




Recycling Performance- How does

Bristol Compare?
English Core Cities

NI192 Percentage HH waste sent for Reuse, Recycling or Composting

—— Rirmingham ~B-—RBristol —de— Leeds ——— | iverpool
Manchester —— Newcastle-upon-Tyne Mottingham Sheffield
60.0%
50.0% -
A "
Q B 40.0% -
[9) =
a‘ Ean.u% -
:
£ 200% -
=
10.0%
0.0%
S o o O S " " - A Iy - ] > 2 T
ST L AL L AT ST LSS
SF 8 fF ¥ a8 T oY O L PT oF QY 8 T P a8 T P W
S FTF T FIFTIFTIFT P IS S F S X
¢Q¢¢¢Q¢¢¢@¢&QQ¢G¢Q¢0¢-¢
S S A = oL M & M » SO S s R 2 N

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 25




Service Development

T/ obed

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 26




Behavioural Change

Good Communication at

the heart of successful
waste and recycling
services

¢/ abed

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 27



¢/ abed

= higher levels of recycling (more income)
= diversion from landfill (more savings)

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 28




ommunications Examples

tﬂ g py= Feed Me
' 3% and Win!

hate waste

Recycling and waste BRISTOL Thank you for recycling. If you need
= te mare containers, please go to b s T WS, el | papay =
collection calendar wvew bristol,gov.uk/bins-recycling ' L5 Wwr feod recycling bin
2015-16 Your recycling and waste service ' ' for the chance to win a E50
5r‘:9nboxrecyclmg - e voucher of vour choica.
o tins, aerosols and | 7
 Plastic b

e | X X Reach
X No black piastic or h lFH\;_V';:is':dn an d

- S Engagement

www, feedmeandwin.co.uk
or contact your lecal Cowneil

[l Von 7 [Mon 14 Tron 21 [Waas0 | Black box recycling
oy [ues 128] Mon 154] Man 25 |  Blass 4 1
Fab 16 [Wons_[Mon 15 [Man22 | won 25 |

(S W Mon e [Mon 11 |Manis |Monzs | X Mo broken glass or wat textiles please

» Small electrical ites be out

AR wonz [ vion s [Manie [wonzo [Mono] a4 Dol el el com b ek v
O o & _[Wonia | Mon 20 [Wanzr | Production
P\ Yl o - [Men it [Fion e [Wenae | :

.
oG Mo 1 |Mond [Hon 15 [Monaa | Mon 23| —_— L The Bite
(RS von 12 [Homio | wonze |
oY Hond [on 10 [Wan7 [on 2 [Mansi]
(R on 7 _[Won i | Mon 21 [Fianze ]

[Mons _[Man 12 |

Brown bin - food waste

Please line your kitchen food caddy with
ors.

v
- Christmas tree kerbside collections ’
v
Orange week: RECYCLING ONLY f
- collected weekly .
Green box gt i
G

reen bin/garden waste sacks

Barden waste [subscription service}

~

[ ©3ck veek: RECVCLING AND WASTE
- collected every other week
Green box

Black hox ﬂ
Brown food waste bin C ‘ I
0 (-
J

garden waste sacks
wiwwe bristol gov. uk/Bins.

Barden waste [subscription service|
Black wheetie hin

Black wheelie bin

Black box = : i
Brown food waste bin | - | ﬁ .I ]
o

LA L PN | binswillnotbe. recycling boxes.
ion day. ~Thank you!

www.bristol.gov.uk/recycling
waste,services@bristol.gov.uk
0117 922 2100 [8.30am-bpm Men-Fri)
Textphone: 0117 357 4444

If you would like this information in anather Language,

Braille. audio tape, large print, easy English, BSL video
or CD-ROM, ar plain text, please contact 0117 922 2100

Neighbourhood Services
Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 29



Current Initiatives
Waste & Resources Strategy Refresh

Achievement against 2009 strategy targets — aspiration
for Zero Waste Bristol

Options review and Action Plans
Contract Governance

BWC Review

New Landfill and Treatment Contracts

G, obed

Behavioural Change Programme
WOoE Strategy Refresh
WoE Procurement

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 30




Future Challenges/Initiatives

, Upgrade of HRCs and
Reuse initiatives

,  Reducing Costs Without
Compromising Services

, Long-term waste disposal
solution

9,) abed

, Delivering the Circular
Economy to Bristol

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 31




Contact Us

, Pam Jones - Service Manager
0117-9223240 (pamela.jones@bristol.gov.uk)

, Simon Graham — Waste Contracts Manager
0117-9223362 (simon.graham@bristol.gov.uk)
. John Whelan — Waste Operations Manager

- 0117-92236881 (john.whelan@bristol.gov.uk)

Simon Anthony — Waste Partnership Officer
- 0117-9224718 (simon.anthony@bristol.gov.uk)

/] obed

'_I

Bristol City Council, Brunel House, St George’s Road, Bristol, BS1 5UY

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 32




Questions?

g/ abed

Neighbourhood Services

Strategic Contracts and Commissioning Slide 33




6/ obed

Appendix C

Monthly performance targets - Bristol Waste Company (BWC) - May 2016

I o o
Key: RAG Rating better than at target within 10% of FIOA) away
target target rom target
Year to date:
Current BWC BWC Direction of
Measure of Success Target Year to Date Travel RAG Rating
Collected on time per month - residual waste (595,372 0 0
collections) 99.925% (350) 99.95% H
Collected on time per month - recycling/incl food o 0 ' '
(930,038 collections) 99.93% (576) 99.95%
CoIIect.ed on time per month - garden waste (85,310 99.93% (55) 99.86%
collections)
Rectified within SLA (reported before 2pm collection the
same day and after 2pm collection by 12pm the following 99% 90.11%

working day) *




08 abed

Reported incidents - Issues rectified within Service Level Agreement (SLA) timescales

Current BWC BWC Direction of
Measure of Success Target Year to Date Travel RAG Rating
Street cleansing - reported before 2pm collection the
same day and after 2pm collectionby 12pm the following 88% 95%
working day *
Flytipping - 48 hours * 87% 89%
Graffiti - 24 hours * 81% 94%
Litter bins - reported before 2pm collection the same day
and after 2pm collectionby 12pm the following working 91% 95%
day *
Dead animals - 24 hours * 96% 96% o
Performance of key SLAs (NH563)
Current BWC BWC Direction of
Measure of Success Target Year to Date Travel RAG Rating
Combination of top 6 SLAs average (marked with *) 89% 93% H




T8 abed

BWC Recycling target

Current BWC BWC Direction of
Measure of Success Target Year to Date Travel RAG Rating
50% by 2020 (42.5% of this by BWC; 7.5% from HWRC) 37.26% 37.16%
Street cleansing - against B industry standard
Current BWC BWC Direction of
Measure of Success (every 4 months) Target Year to Date Travel RAG Rating
Litter 9.0% 5.50% ?
|
Detritus 25.0% 8.30% ?
|
u
Graffiti 6.0% 6.50% .
A 4
Flyposting 1.0% 0.45%




28 abed

Winter Maintenance

Current BWC BWC Direction of
Measure of Success (Winter only) Target Year to Date Travel RAG Rating
I . , 4
Gritting within 3.5 and 5 hours of request 23% 73%




Uz O
¥ <
LR
- )
Appendix D Z cov®

Bristol City Council Overview and Scrutiny — Scrutiny Workshop
Review of Bristol Waste — Journey towards Zero waste

Date: Workshop 9t June 16 (followed by Formal Commission Meeting on
7t July)

Venue: City Hall

Time: 10am to 1.30pm

Outline

On 12th June 2015, Bristol City Council approved the mutual termination of the Waste
Collection, Street Cleansing and Winter Maintenance contract with Kier Environmental
Services.

It was subsequently agreed that waste services would be handed over on an interim basis to
Bristol Waste Company (BWC) - a newly formed BCC owned company. This arrangement
commenced on 8th August 15, and in December 2015 a Cabinet decision agreed that the
Waste Company should continue to provide waste services to the Council until November
2018, with the outcome of a review of the longer term future of the services to be reported to
Cabinet in summer 2016.

As part of this review process, it is suggested that Scrutiny conduct a workshop on 9t June
2016. The purpose of the workshop will be to understand the various models of delivery of
waste services, including the Teckal company, and to ensure Members are brought up to
speed with the history of the waste services contract.

Following the workshop, the Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Members and OSMB will have the
opportunity to formally comment on the Waste Cabinet report and make recommendations
regarding the best way forward. The provisional dates for these meetings are;

Neighbourhoods Scrutiny — 7t July
Cabinet — 2" August

Draft Workshop Programme;

Part One — Developing Understanding (10am to 11am)

To cover:

Background
e Context of waste in Bristol (How waste works)
o State of the market

Pag]je 83



Bristol Waste Company (BWC)
e Summary of events leading to the establishment of BWC
e What a Teckal company is and what parameters it operates within
e Performance of BWC to date

Council Ambitions
e Waste Strategy and the targets we are working towards which the service provider will
be key to achieving.

Part Two — Bristol Waste Company — Questions (11pm-12pm) (Tracey Morgan Invited).
¢ Summary of achievements and what'’s been learnt since BWC took over, reflections on
the last year and high level ambitions/vision for service delivery. (15 minutes)
e Questions

Lunch — 12pm to 12.30pm

Part Three — Members table discussion (12.30 to 1.30) caveat with

¢ Facilitated table discussions to identify any common views regarding:
A) Any information shared or discussed in earlier sessions
B) What can you contribute to waste prevention, how can you champion change?
C) Priorities for a future service provider — reasons why and evidence.

Plenary feedback.

Pade 84



Appendix E EQIA
Proposal - BWC Ten Year Business Plan

Directorate and Service: Neighbourhoods

Lead officer Netta Meadows

Additional people completing the form (including job title): Pam Jones,
Service Manager Strategy Commissioning and Contracts

Start date for EqlA: 10 April 2016
Estimated completion date: 7 June 2016

Step 1 — Use the following checklist to consider whether the
proposal requires an EqlA

1. What is the purpose of the proposal?

The proposal is to direct award a ten year contract to Bristol Waste
Company to deliver an integrated waste service. In relation to services
delivered directly to customers/residents, this includes waste collection,
street cleansing and winter maintenance, as well as commercial waste
collections.

High Medium | Low

2. Could this be relevant to our public
sector equality duty to:
a) Promote equality of opportunity Y
b) Eliminate discrimination Y
c) Promote good relations between Y
different equalities communities?

If you have answered ‘low relevance’ to question 2, please describe
your reasons

The proposal at this stage does not propose any significant changes to
the existing service. However, at the stage when proposals are
forthcoming which are significant, these would score high on 2a) b) and
c) and would therefore require a full EQIA. There will be an equalities
needs assessment or collection of baseline data on whether the current
waste and recycling arrangements are meeting the needs of people
with protected characteristics before the proposals and contract
specification are set out.

3. Could the proposal have a positive effect on equalities communities?

Services* is used as a shorthand for services,ﬁrate%e@ golicies, procedures, contracts, reviews, 1
programmes or projects ag



Please describe your initial thoughts as to the proposal’s positive
impact
- More direct involvement with Neighbourhood Partnerships and
community groups for them to influence waste decisions
- More tailored approaches for those with differing needs

4. Could the proposal have a negative effect on equalities
communities?

Please describe your initial thoughts as to the proposal’s negative
impact

Cannot foresee any negative impact due to no significant changes in
service provision

If the proposal has low relevance and you do not anticipate it will have a
negative impact, please sign off now. Otherwise proceed to complete the
full equalities impact assessment

Service director — Gillian Douglas
Equalities officer — Anneke Van Eijkern
Date 07 June 2016

Services* is used as a shorthand for services,ﬁrate%e@ éolicies, procedures, contracts, reviews, 2
programmes or projects ag



Appendix F
Eco Impact Checklist

maintenance

Title of report: Proposals for future waste collection, street cleansing & winter

Report author: Netta Meadows

Anticipated date of key decision: 2"d August 2016

Summary of proposals: Award the Bristol Waste Company a ten year contract to
provide integrated waste services

city?

cleansing operations
may alter
appearance of the
city

Will the proposal impact |Yes/ +ive |If Yes...
on... No or Briefly describe Briefly describe Mitigation
V& limpact measures
Emission of Climate y -ve Emissions arise from |Emissions should reduce
Changing Gases? collection, recycling &|overall through
disposal of waste. commitments to improve
Also from the re-use, recycling, fleet
operation of site specification and reduce
depots/ HWRCs, waste arisings
winter gritting and
cleansing services
Bristol's resilience to the |y both |Type & location of Resilience will be
effects of climate change? future disposal/ considered as part of any
recycling facilities new contractual
may impact on arrangements
resilience
Proposed location for | To be addressed through
new HWRC may be |Planning process. Flood
vulnerable to flooding | risk assessment will be
carried out.
Consumption of non- y Fuels, construction | Improved vehicle fleet
renewable resources? materials and energy |specification at
are required for the |replacement
delivery of this
contract.
Winter gritting
consumes salt
Production, recycling or y Proposal is for Commitments to improve
disposal of waste collection, recycling |re-use, recycling rate and
& disposal of reduce residual waste
municipal waste arisings.
The appearance of the y +ve | Effectiveness of

Version 5. Last modified on 20/07/2015 Page 87




Construction of Appearance managed

? HWRC via Planning
Pollution to land, water, or |y -ve Vehicle emissions Replacement vehicle
air? from collection & fleet will be lower
disposal of waste, emission than current
including customer  |arrangements.
travel to HWRCs Site operational impacts
Vehicle emissions will be managed via
from cleansing & Bristol Waste’s EMS and
winter gritting Environmental Permitting
Odour from waste requirements.
facilities
Potential discharges
from waste facilities
Wildlife and habitats? y ? Any construction Guidance on protecting
(e.g. new HWRC) species & habitats will be
may impact on sought from the Council's
wildlife & habitats Natural Environment

team, including
opportunities for
enhancement. They will
also be consulted with as
part of the Planning
process.

Consulted with:
Steve Ransom, Environmental Programme Manager

Summary of impacts and Mitigation - to go into the main Cabinet/ Council Report

The significant impacts of this proposal are...

The collection, recycling and disposal of waste emits significant quantities of
climate changing gases

Transport and disposal of waste (including waste collection fleet) emits gases
detrimental to air quality and public health

Works for a new HWRC will consume resources and create some local impacts
such as customer travel

The proposal includes significant legal compliance requirements, for example
Environmental Permits at three HWRCs

The proposals include the following measures to mitigate the impacts...

Municipal recycling rate and total waste arisings will both be improved, to improve
overall citywide performance

The council will construct a new Household Waste Recycling Centre at Hartcliffe
Way, to be operated by Bristol Waste

Future waste collection arrangements and disposal procurement will include
environmental assessment to ensure that overall environmental impacts are
mitigated and reduced compared with current arrangements

Bristol Waste will work with local groups to increase re-use, including a re-use

Version 5. Last modified on 20/07/2015 Page 88




facility at Hartcliffe Way HWRC

¢ Replacement vehicles will have improved environmental performance compared
with the current fleet, including the use of fuels that will help improve local air
quality

e Bristol Waste will implement an externally-certificated Environmental Management
System registered to EMAS or ISO14001, and publicly report on its environmental
performance

The net effects of the proposals are...

In the short term, impacts are likely to be similar to current environmental performance as
the vehicle fleet, collection specification and disposal contracts are inherited from
previous arrangements. In the longer term, significant potential for improvement exists
through a range of measures, including improved recycling rates, a new HWRC, reduced
waste arisings, cleaner vehicles and lower-impact residual waste disposal.

The overall impact is positive

Checklist completed by:

Name:

Dept.:

Extension:

Date:

Verified by
Environmental Performance Team

Version 5. Last modified on 20/07/2015 Page 89



Agenda Item 11

NEIGHBOURHOODS SCRUTINY COMMISSION / OSM BOARD

DRAFT FOR DISCUSSION

BRISTOL CITY COUNCIL
CABINET
2nd August 2016

REPORT TITLE: Adoption of Bristol Waste Company Business Plan - August 2016
Ward(s) affected by this report: Citywide

Strategic Director: John Readman, Strategic Director, People (Client and
Shareholder Function)

Report author: Netta Meadows, Service Director (Strategic Commissioning
& Commercial Relations)

Contact telephone no. 01179037744
& e-mail address: netta.meadows@bristol.gov.uk

Purpose of the report:

This report seeks approval of a business plan for Bristol Waste Company Ltd., one of Bristol
City Council’s wholly owned trading companies with ‘Teckal’ status.

The adoption of this business plan is dependent upon a Cabinet decision being made, also

on the 2" August 2016, for Bristol Waste Company to continue to deliver waste services,
including street cleansing and winter maintenance for a period of 10 years.

RECOMMENDATION for the Mayor’s approval:

1. To consider and approve the adoption of the proposed Business Plan for Bristol Waste
Company Limited (company number 09472624) (attached as Exempt Appendix 1).

Background:

1. In 2015, the Council established Bristol Waste Company Limited (company number
09472624) to deliver its waste services via a detailed business case and governance

structure which resulted in the Cabinet decision of 11th June 2015.

2. Bristol Waste Company Limited exists predominantly to fulfil functions required of it by
the Council under an agreement for services. Since Bristol Waste Company is controlled

Page 90



by the Council and there is no private capital investment in it, the Council’s waste
contracts can be awarded to it direct, without the need for competitive tender.

This is as long as the control or private investment criteria remain unchanged and that
less than 20% of its activities are to trade or to provide commercial services with other
organisations or the public (this is what is known as a Teckal company).

. The approval of Business Plans of the Council’s wholly owned companies is a reserved

decision of the Shareholder and in taking this decision at the Cabinet meeting the Mayor
will be exercising responsibility on behalf of the Council as corporate shareholder of the
company which the Council wholly owns.

Proposal

Business Plan - Bristol Waste Company Limited

5.

The draft business plan for Bristol Waste Company Limited is submitted for approval and
is attached as Appendix 1 (Exempt Report). This is exempt on the basis of information
relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the
authority holding that information).

The company’s business plan was last updated in December 2015, to reflect the
changed business needs of Bristol Waste Company Limited following the first few
months of operation. The Mayor, as the shareholder representative, approved the
2016/2017 Business Plan for Bristol Waste at Cabinet on the 15" December 2015.

As part of this decision the Council sought approval for the agreement for Bristol Waste
Company Limited to continue to provide waste services to the Council to be extended
until November 2018, with the outcome of a review of the future of the services, to be
reported to Cabinet by summer 2016.

This review is the subject of another report ‘Proposals for Future Waste Collection, Street
Cleansing and Winter Maintenance service. (NHDS 01.16-17) is also being considered
by Cabinet on August 2742016

The current contract for Waste Services covers the period up until November 2018.
However Bristol Waste Company have produced a long-term business plan (10 years) to
assist the Council in undertaking an appraisal on the options on the future of waste
services delivery.

10. If Cabinet agrees to Bristol Waste Company Limited continuing to deliver waste services,

then it will do so under this 2016-2026 business plan in Appendix 1 (Exempt report). The
Shareholder will have an opportunity to review this business plan in December 2016 and
in December every year subsequently as part of the annual business planning process
which the Council’'s wholly owned companies will undertake.

Consultation and scrutiny input:

a.

Internal consultation:

Page 91



11.Neighbourhoods and OSMB Scrutiny Commissions have jointly considered a draft of this
Cabinet report and business plans at its meeting of Date.

b.

12.None

External consultation:

Other options considered:

13.None

Risk management / assessment:

FIGURE 1

The risks associated with the implementation of this decision :

Threat to achievement of the key

(Before controls)

Mitigation (ie controls) and Evaluation

(After controls)

No. RISK INHERENT RISK CONTROL MEASURES CURRENT RISK OWNER
RISK RISK
Threat to achievement of the key (EETTE contrc?!s) Mitigation (ie controls) and Evaluation (GHE] controIAsA)
objectives of the report Impact | Probability | (jg effectiveness of mitigation). et || (PGl
1 Business planning is inaccurate High | Medium | Specialist input from key specialists to | Medi Low |Julie Oldale
for companies, leading to generate and test assumptions. um
company failure and financial loss Dedicated specialist finance resource
to the Council. to consider the robustness of the plans.
The risks associated with not implementing this decision:
No. RISK INHERENT RISK CONTROL MEASURES CURRENT RISK OWNER
RISK RISK

service in long term, is unable to
implement a suitable long term
business plan, resulting in the
company being unable carry out
service improvement and work
towards greater financial
independence.

to continue to deliver the service in the
long run.

Business plan presents options which
allows it be accepted in full or in part.

objectives of the report Impact | Probability | (je effectiveness of mitigation). Impact | Probability
Cabinet does not agree to Bristol | Medi | Medium |If the 10 year business plan is not Low |Low Netta Meadows
Waste Company Limited um approved BWC, as part of the regular
continuing to deliver waste business planning process which ends
services and this 2016-2026 in December, will revise their current
business plan will not be adopted business plan, based on a contract end
leaving BWC without a Business date of November 2018. The Council
Plan. will also bring back proposals for the
scope of a procurement process for
waste services to be delivered
externally from November 2018.
1 Council company, despite having | Medi | Medium |Business Plan will only be adopted in | Low |Low Netta Meadows
been asked to continue to provide | um the event of the company being asked

Public sector equality duties:

14. Specific equality impact assessments were carried out as part of the business case

Page 92




establishing Bristol Waste Company. Where further considerations are required, these
are specified in the business plan and have also been considered as part of the report
‘Proposals for Future Waste Collection, Street Cleansing and Winter Maintenance
service.

Eco impact assessment

15. Eco-Impact Assessments have previously been undertaken for Bristol Waste Company
and in relation to this business case have also been considered as part of the report
‘Proposals for Future Waste Collection, Street Cleansing and Winter Maintenance
service.

Resource and legal implications:
Financial Commentary: Interim Service Director: Finance (s.151 Officer)

The budgeted funding envelope for the waste collection service is only fully identified until
2018/19. At this stage the anticipated cost of delivering this statutory service will need to be
considered as it can no longer be delivered (irrespective of provider) for the current
budgeted level. As this is a statutory service consideration will need to be given to how this
service is funded as part of the next Medium Term Financial Plan.

Within the business plan, BWC is assuming responsibility for risk within the overall collection
and disposal model, but overall the BWC financial plan appears to take a prudent position
and has not forecast reductions in waste disposal costs or increases in recycling income or
the investment being made in behavioural change as part of the proposal.

As with all contracts across the Council, it is recommended that a review clause is put in
place that allows for the Council to consider any changes in service requirements and the
funding envelope throughout the period of this arrangement.

The award of the contract for 10 years gives a long term planning horizon for the company.

In the financial plan of BWC, it is forecasting to retain annual surpluses (income less cost) of
on average £900k per annum over the 10 year period. This position needs to be considered
in the context of BWC as a subsidiary of Bristol Holding Company and the overall position of
that group. According to the Shareholder Agreement with Bristol Holding company there is a
requirement for the Companies to put in place a dividend policy as appropriate. This policy
should be signed off by the Shareholder, and therefore this governance allows the
Shareholder to consider the way it would wish any profits to be utilised.

Lastly, waste collection and disposal expenditure budgets have been inflated by 2% per
annum for comparison with the proposed charges of BWC in the table above. In practice, it
will be a decision for the Council as part of its annual budgeting whether to allow this
inflationary increase in the waste service expenditure budget or not.

Julie Oldale - Interim Service Director: Finance (s.151 Officer)

Date 23 June 2016

Page 93



Comments from the Corporate Capital Programme Board:

16.None

c. Legal implications:
The recommendations in this report are lawful.

17.The Public Contract Regulations 2015 (PCR 2015) enables the Council to award

contracts for works, supply of goods and/or provision of services, direct to any company

if:

- it exercises control over it similar to that which it exercises over its in-house
departments;

- more than 80% of the company’s activities are carried out in the performance of tasks
entrusted to it by the Council; and

- there is no direct private capital participation in the company (with limited exceptions).

18.Such a company is generally referred to as a ‘Teckal’ Company after the case which first
established the exemption. Bristol Waste Company currently falls within these criteria.
In consequence of its Teckal status, Bristol Waste Company is a ‘contracting authority’.
As such it must procure its own goods, works and services in compliance with the PCR
2015.

19. Bristol Waste Company is also subject to the disclosure requirements of the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. The Council
will remain liable at all times for compliance with legislation relating to environmental
contamination, environmental reporting requirements, and waste management.

20.All arrangements and agreements reached between the Council and Bristol Waste
Company for the provision of services to or on behalf of the Council should be
documented in legally binding, commercially justifiable terms. This will evidence
compliance with state aid rules. Such documents will also define the respective
responsibilities of the parties and set out the indemnities to be provided by Bristol Waste
Company in the event of claims arising against the Council for matters Bristol Waste
Company has taken responsibility for.

21.The Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment) Regulations 2006 (TUPE)
may apply to the transfer of services from the Council or its current suppliers to Bristol
Waste Company. TUPE may also apply if and when Bristol Waste Company ceases to
provide the Council with services. Relevant entry and exit terms relating to TUPE should
be drafted into the service provision agreements.

22.Bristol Waste Company currently occupies Council property and relevant leasing and
licencing arrangements will need to be in place for their continued use and to cater for the
proposed change of use of the Hartcliffe depot if converted to a recycling centre to be
managed by Bristol Waste Company.

Advice given by Jane Johnson - Team Leader, Corporate Team, Legal Services

Page 94



Date 16 June 2016

d. Land / property implications:

1.1 The proposals will result in the continued occupation of Council owned land and
buildings detailed in the appendices to this report subject to terms and conditions
which would apply if the premises were offered for lease in the open market.

Advice given by  Robert Orrett — Service Director Property
Date 10 June 2016

e. Human resources implications:

23.The Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment) Regulations 2015 (TUPE)

entitles transferring employees to retain the same terms and conditions of employment

after the transfer as they enjoyed immediately before the transfer. TUPE provides that

changes to terms of employment will be void if the sole or principal reason for the change

is the transfer itself, unless either the reason for the variation is either:

- an economic technical or organisation reason entailing changes to the workforce
(“ETO reason”) or

- is the transfer, but the terms of the employment contract permit the employer to make
such a variation.

24.BWC seconds an HR officer from the Council and the Council provides its HR support
services and specialist HR skills and acumen in the provision of advice and guidance in
relation to workforce matters

25.BCC provide guidance and advice in support of the vision to provide the social benefits of
good quality jobs and training opportunities. This arrangement currently provides a direct
influence and confidence in the standard and appropriate expenditure of public money.

Advice given by Sandra Farquharson, People Business Partner, Neighbourhoods
and HR Consultancy

Date 10 June 2016
Appendices:

The appendices marked EXEMPT are on the basis of information relating to the financial or
business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information).

EXEMPT Appendix 1 Bristol Waste Company Ltd. Business Plan
EXEMPT Appendix 2 Financial Commentary: Finance Advisor to Bristol Holding
Company Ltd.

Page 95



	Agenda
	5 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	7 Annual Business Report
	9 Neighbourhoods 2015/16 - Q4 Performance Report
	Appendix A

	10 Draft Cabinet report - Proposals for future waste collection, street cleansing and winter maintenance service
	Appendix A - Waste and resources management in Bristol
	Appendix C - Performance BWC
	Appendix D - Summary of Scrutiny Workshop
	Appendix E - EQIA
	Appendix F - Eco Impact Assessment

	11 Draft Cabinet report - Adoption of Bristol Waste Company Business Plan

